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From: Robustell, Fran

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 3.58 PM
To: _Counail

Ce _Executive Team

Subject: Resignation

Good Afternoon, Mayor Gonzalez and City Council Members,

It I8 with mixed emotions that | submit my resignation as City Manager effective June 21, 2024. I willimmensetly
miss many people in the city, both staff and community members, We have accomplished amazing things in the
last several years and | am honorad to hava been able to be a part of so many organizationat and community
successes. Aleader's greataest accomplishment is not what they accomplish while they are "doing" the work but
how they have prepared, mentored, and supported professionally those that they leave behind. | could not have
more confidence in the executive leadership team that serves this wonderful community and specifically your
selection of Janelle Cameron as Intedm City Manager. | will do everything to ensure a smooth transition and work
diligently to complete critical items where possible. The City has a bright future and | wish you all the best in your
future endeavors,

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Fhone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli®sanlaandro.org

Civic Center- 835 East 14" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
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**The disclosure of this record is under
further review.**
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oun, Feb 4 at /:04 PM

Hi Fran,
14848 Crosby
gun!ay ! PH . !nyt!mg

we can do to help them ?
Seems like this is never
ending for the
I V<! there.
I'm really concerned about
them. Deprived of sleep
and peace in their
neighborhood for years.

/

Fred, | wish you could see
what I'm seeing now. It's
too dark to take a picture
now; our problem neighbor
has the bobtail truck and
the other car parked on his
lawn and another truck &
what looks like a (huge)
horse trailer with a full size
truck parked across the

~i-
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street on Crosby in front of

When will this nightmare
end? He was up last night
(Sat), 12 midnight moving
trucks with loud mufflers,
letting them run for hours
in and out of his driveway,
double parked one in front
g
for at least 4 hrs with
blinking hazard lights on
and they all have
headlights on - but no
(music) playing just a lot of
car & truck noises &
throwing stuff in that
bobtail truck hitting the
insides for hours. He's
traded loud music for loud
car & truck engine noise.

+
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Cdl & LTUCK enymie 1noiIse.
What's next?

Has she called the police? |

will also pass this along tot
he chief to add to patrol
tonight

| am calling the police
myself right now as we
speak. The residents are
scared of this person who
has cursed at them and
threatened them. We have
to do something about this
guy. He's out of control.

I
Chief just sent message to
patrol

| just spoke to the
dispatcher and she
recommended that | talk to
the city about having this
taken care of long-term.

oL- -J.’:--J‘L ......... J

+  iMessagq:
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| just spoke to the
dispatcher and she
recommended that | talk to
the city about having this
taken care of long-term.
She advised they can send
someone out and she will
however, this is not the
long-term solution. | told
her that | completely agree
and I've been working with
the city on this quite a
while. | did not mention
that | am on City Council.
However, even she totally
understands that the
police here is not the
solution. We need for Tom
to put the screws to the
property owner to fine the
property owner for all of
this out of compliance to
city ordinances. In the
pocketbook,is the only
way it's going to stop this
in my opinion

-
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They are on our nuisance

property list - I'll check
tomorrow on status

Q

Yes, please keep me
posted tomorrow. gotta be
way to fine the property.
Just like the greenhouse
property owner .. they
don't listen until they're
fined. Thank u

Mon, Feb 5 at 7:29 AM

GM - you mentioned you
wanted to talk today. let

me know if 4:30 works for
you today.

Good morning, yes, 430
works. I'm available earlier
in the day as well if you'd
like.

| have a pretty packed day

120 - .

+ v'.\."'-f?.'.\._?" \!:'
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| have a pretty packed day

s04:30itis.Call orin

person?
430 A-OK. Likely in -
person, if not able to make
it, I'll give you a ring.

Mon, Feb 5 at 10:46 AM

ry‘_ﬂ;"v 1l .,

+ IMessage
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Good morning Fran,
Pictures of the blocked
sidewalk and just complete
disregard for our
neighborhood at 14848
Crosby from this morning

2-5-24,
sent this to me. Calling the

police does nothing
unfortunately. Please keep
me posted on Tom's
response today if possible
thank you.
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1 pic 2/5/24. 11:30 am

We've been spotted. Now, a heavy-
set woman (no pic) from that house is
taking pics of my dii's car, my house,
me when | go outside.

There has to be a stop to this
madness.

Hi Fran, this is getting ugly,

back to me today on this .
Thanks

Tom will be in touch with

you with an update by the
end of the day

Thank u
+
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Thank u

Now she is afraid of her life b of this
guy it's getting real ugly real quick

.- pma— -

QIWIEIRITIYJIUJI O] P
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Yes, this is dangerous very
dangerous. Neighbors are
in desperate need of help.
We don’t want to wait for a
police report of some
violence or worse.
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Did | send you this pic? A light
grey, older Honda. This is the car |
reported to the police on over a month
ago, no kcense plates, front bumper
torn up, when it was parked over here.
| thought it was abandoned and now
it's pulling a trailer all over

town. Something's very, very wrong.

Here it's parked lllegally in a crosswalk,
maost of yesterday & last evening.

And Car is driving around
with no plates. Like it's a
regular occurrence.

They've got a junk yard dog out front
tathered to a crate with a long rope.

Can a dog reach the front yard with has

rope?

He can reach the front yard the
sidewalk & the street - it's a long long
rope
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Animal control also needs
to be involved if you can
pass this to Tom

Good news, | hope, Officer
Ellis just called me and
stated that he spoke to the
tenant. | called the police
again today around noon..
Tenant said that he got
evicted and his loading his
trucks to move everything
out by today . | told him |
heard that before a few
months ago. However,
since he told the police
officer hopefully it's true.
Look forward to hearing
from Tom. Good news for
the neighbors if this is
indeed what's
happening.thank u

Mon, Feb 5 at 4:33PM

Hi Fran, haven’'t made it
+
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‘Sounds good

Thu, Feb 8 at 11:20AM

Fred Simon

good morning Fran, Note
from a resident this
morning In The Manor

==l

15278 Hardin is mstalllng

temens cembme Thlla ta ceda e
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Hi Fran, haven’t made it
into the City Hall yet. Just
tried ringing you. Please
ring me when you're free, |
do have a 445 though.

Tue, Feb 20 at 1114 PM

Hi Fran, would you and |
have a chance to talk
sometime today before
4307 | plan on making
comments tonight and
want to make sure we
touch bases, and in
general wanted to talk.
Thanks,

Fred

Wed, Feb 21 at 5:47PM

Answers in email - Sheila
will be there tonight
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Answers in email - Sheila
will be there tonight

Thank u

Hi unable to locate email,

canuresend ?

Gotit, thanks!

Is the proposed
infrastructure bond in Nov
to include streets as well ?

That is what we will bring
to council to include

There will be extensive

community outreach to

see if there is suppose for
it
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{0 Fred x

Is from Tom

Got it, thanks !

Is the proposed
infrastructure bond in Nov
to include streets as well ?

That is what we will bring
to council to include

There will be extensive

community outreach to
see if there is suppose for
it

| am prepping manor hoa
now ....they are
complaining about streets

..then let's pay for it
residents!

+ ‘.‘. : =18 "!."
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| am prepping manor hoa
now ....they are
complaining about streets
..then let's pay for it
residents!

Idea from resident ......
Bond fund cover failing
streets , and/or those
chosen by community and
council member together .
So see definitive agreed
upon results

That is one way to

approach it

Sheila did awesome job !
As usual &

She is a superstar!!

Yes , u should have heard

tha Alanninm |

-
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residents!
Idea from resident ......

Bond fund cover failing
streets, and/or those
chosen by community and
council member together .
So see definitive agreed
upon results

That is one way to

approach it

Sheila did awesome job !
As usual &

She is a superstar!!

Yes , u should have heard
the clapping !

Fyi....to keep the mayor in
the loop | shared our back
and forth on this bond
measure topic (should

-
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Fyi....to keep the mayor in
the loop | shared our back
and forth on this bond
measure topic (should
have copied u both on
same text , whoops) ...I had
also asked the mayor if
streets in bond measure
and he said , complex ...
let’s discuss at our next
one on one ....i think we are
in person /walk next weds

Everything in cities is
complicated 2

Yes - complex

Yep = but we can solve it
...just like the greenway
under bart tracks ....no
$250 M capital corridor
uprr project if they don't
give us abandoned tracks
under bart for our green
belt

-
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2 People (X
| am at unity in community
Palestine event, | will step
out to call pd. We must
door more at the city . All
ideas welcome . Thanks

Juan Gonzales

Did this picture come a
resident? We need to
empower people to
directly engage.

Fred Simon

| took the pic ...on my way
riding bike to unity event. |
talked to several homeless
wandering the streets on
the way

Tue, Feb 27 at 7:41AM

Fred Simon

Good morning Fran, can
you remind me what this
project is at the golf course
south end with all the

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigabion
Evdence Appendix - Oclober 16, 2024

Page no. 022



9:16 T ED
{0 2 People X

Good morning Fran, can
you remind me what this
project is at the golf course
south end with all the
dump trucks comingin?|
believe you said you had
sent an email describing
what this project was. Can
you resend the email ? The
dump trucks are heading in
a high rate of speed across
the Estudillo canal bay trail
bridge and almost hit a
bicyclist. This occurred
about 7:10 AM today.

&

I'll send you an email

Fri, Mar 1at 10:03 AM

Fred Simon

000 « +@0

@ o
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Subject: FW: Manor repeated concerns

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 1:00:11 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: 4b900a8c-0f6f-47ca-9061-f6f072410d63.png

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>; Liao,
Tom <TLiao@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Manor repeated concerns

Hi Fran, can | get an update on the manor repeated concerns items that | sent on February 9 below? | got
a response from Tom Leo related to community development (cd) items before last weeks HOA meeting -
Thank you Tom... | pasted below . If not already done, can these cd items be directly sent by your staff to
Jessica Perry to act on? Also, can | have a regular update on all these manor repeated concern items until
they are resolved? with the first update by next week at this time? And updates say every other week On
the same day ? If this fits staff schedule, if not, please advise what works better for staff if updates are
feasible.

In addition, | got a message from a resident today ( pasted below) about the large eucalyptus tree behind
912 Purdue St. that | notified in my February 9 email: appeared tree trimmers for the city were out
yesterday , however, did not look at the large eucalyptus tree. please include this in your response update
If they can be provided . thank you

- Fred

Thx VM Simon. Please see responses below in red related to CD.

Manor Farnsworth (88 market side) landscaping. Can it be cleaned up , who maintains
the landscape ? Not just the shrubbery, needing trimming there’s trash stuffed within
the bushes . lights there that have not worked for 5 years, need the realtor and business
signs out of landscape areas . Community Preservation staff have scheduled
inspections to follow up on these concerns and will enforce code violations. The

10f 6
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Commumty Development Department are working on code amendments to increase
mamtenance requirements for commercial shopping centers. Staff will reach out 1o the
HOA to get input ahead of going forward with public heanings later thus spring.

- Does the City need to pass an ordinance regarding the realtor signs when there’s no
properties vacant ? Temporary real estate signs are regulated in the Zoning Code and
are allowed up to six square feet with one sign per listing broker in residential arcas
Concerns about signs can be reported to Commumty Preservation Supervisor Jessica
Perry at JPerrv@sanleandro org while the City transitions to a new platform to submit
concerns. this realtor sign here at the 88 market side has been up for years even
though there’s no vacancies. Plus it's located in the landscaped area, can this be
removed? At the corner of Llewellyn and Washington and other areas in the
greenhouse there is also relator vacancy signs in the landscape areas. Is there a
requirement to keep these out of the landscape areas?

- hundreds if not thousands of cigarette butts laying all around the parking lot near
market 88 and in front of all the businesses in that corner shopping center Sce above
Commumity Preservation will enforce with the shopping center violations.

- 15278 Hardin 1s installing iron gates. This is where the strong arm robbery was and where they
had an illegal gambling operation. This is going to allow them to continue their illegal gambling
operation as reported by the neighbors. Is the fence permitted? Pic attached Comumumiry
Prescrvation staff have scheduled an inspection and will enforce code violations

accordingly. Violations can be reported to directly to Commumty Preservation Supervisor Jessica

Perry at JPemy @ sanleandro org while the City transitions to a new platform to submit concemns

- Many many houses in the manor are like this 15278 Hardin with the entire front yard covered in
concrete. shouldn’t be fined and required to rip 1t out? Paving 15 supposed 1o be himited 10 50% of
the required front yard. Violations can be reported to directly to Commumty Preservation

Supervisor Jessica Perry at JPenrv@sanleandro org while the City transitions to a new platform to

submut concerns.

1:06 A\ T A

<O
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foday 1.

| thought surely the tree trimmers in
the Park yesterday were here to start
removing this Eucalyptus tree in the
back of my house. They trimmed
every tree around it, but didn't give it a
second look.

It has a tall branch towering over my
house. My roof, my yard & garden are
peppered with branches, leaves and
large rolled up pieces of bark that rain
down with the slightest breeze.

Is there any statuson it ?

30f6
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On Feb 21, 2024, at 4:43 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Sorry about my slow response. | will loop in staff as quickly as possible.

Sheila will also be there tonight.

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: Manor repeated concerns

Hi Fran, following up on my request below, trying to get some information to the Manor HOA.
Tonight is my their hoa meeting 6:30 PM which | will be attending. Please advise.

Thanks,

Fred

On Feb 17, 2024, at 12:38 PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, following up on my email from February 9. There’s a manor HOA
meeting on Wednesday Feb 21 and hoping to have some updates for them, can
you respond prior to my meeting ?

4 of 6
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Thanks,
Fred

On Feb 9, 2024, at 1:57 PM, Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, here are some repeated concerns that I’'m hearing from
the manor area. Some of these we discussed before (realtor sign
permanently up in front of the shopping center / corner where 88
markets is located ) and some are new. Can you get back to me
within one week , by Feb 16 with an update on them? Thank you

-Sycamore tree trimming. Understand Was supposed
to be minimum of 5 years. Complaints have gone in
for falling dead branches that have been trip hazard
for pedestrians and damaged cars. Some complaints
in for years.

- Sonic placing poles in peoples yards. How will this be addressed?

there are at least two concerning trees in manor
park. one is behind the pickle ball courts, which is
leaning over into the backyard of 962 Purdue
impacting and leaning into their yard over their city
approved accessory dwelling unit ( not allowing
much light through, very damp and wet all the time
even in the summer impacting the roof of their
ADU). The second is behind the backyard of 912
Purdue and is a massive eucalyptus tree probably 80-
100 feet tall and the neighbors are very concerned
this is going fall into their homes and potentially hurt
or kill people.

-Water and leave backup due to the fabric installed
during paving and not removed for storm. Leaf pick
up in streets - neighbors clean up before and after
storms and push the leaves out of gutter into street,
and the city lets the debris sit and does not pick it

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
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up. Root pruning needed for sidewalks.

-We are loosing street trees due to maintenance but
planting in parks and schools. Sounds good but does
nothing to help the street scape.

-Manor Farnsworth (88 market side) landscaping.
Can it be cleaned up , who maintains the landscape ?
Not just the shrubbery, needing trimming there’s
trash stuffed within the bushes . lights there that
have not worked for 5 years, need the realtor and
business signs out of landscape areas .

- Does the City need to pass an ordinance regarding
the realtor signs when there’s no properties vacant ?

- hundreds if not thousands of cigarette butts laying all around the
parking lot near market 88 and in front of all the businesses in that
corner shopping center

- 15278 Hardin is installing iron gates. This is where the strong arm
robbery was and where they had an illegal gambling operation.
This is going to allow them to continue their illegal gambling
operation as reported by the neighbors. Is the fence permitted?
Pic attached

- Many many houses in the manor are like this 15278 Hardin with
the entire front yard covered in concrete. shouldn’t be fined and
required to rip it out?

<cid:fb4990d4-9609-47fc-a99a-
a86ff37d7f2c@namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
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Also - can you please

complete your cyber
training?

Yes

Fri, Mar 1 at 9:33AM

Good morning Fran have
we looked at IKEA for San
Leandro or Sam's Club?
We've got lots of space for
them.

Would be nice for San
Ramon / Dublin folks to
come over the hill to shop /
spend $$ on our side ...no
other ikea besides
Emeryville and
Sacramento this side of
the bay, rather than our
San Leandro folks heading
east to shop

What space are you

+ iviessaqge !,
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Fred K

What space are you
thinking of? IKEA is a tricky
one - they tried to build in
Dublin and couldn't get

through the planning
process because of traffic
impacts - | imagine we
may have the same issues

Mon, Mar 4 at 4:47PM

Forget to ask today ...
update on Steven Taylor
pavilion ? Can council see
draft plans to date ?
Schedule ? Plans for April

187

Tue, Mar 5 at 10:40 AM

Hi Fran, status on
volunteer coordinator, I've
got some folks, In The
Manor , and now bayo
Vista, itching to work.

Nlamnmna lianm mvan mantad A~

$

iviessage )
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Fred Simon
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Kaiser /[marina Blvd spot
off the bat ...maybe
housing above IKEA?
Perhaps that would go
with the theme of
European [Sweden density,
and they're good at that.

IKEA just built on Market
St., San Francisco, | saw it
last weekend. In a place |
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IL ey welinninu 4 iarye
multi story vacant building.

Thinking we could build
IKEA different here too not
the typical large wide
footprint, but maybe a few
stories. With multiple
stories of housing on

top. Go tall ! Multiply the
square footage very
quickly that way.

I'll think of more location
ideas in San Leandro,
something close to the
freeway like Emeryville is
important. William Street,
where Terrani is building
that huge new building
would've been a great one
too..lI'll keep u posted on
additional ideas. Including
the Mayor in this text
string plus our last text for
some background for him

Caty of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
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Ps .. something fun got an

IKEArainhate

Mon, Mar 4 at 10:07 AM

Fred Simon

Hi Fran, has San Leandro
considered joining the

Hayward area Shoreline
nrotection Dictrict
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Fred Simon

Hi Fran, has San Leandro
considered joining the
Hayward area Shoreline
protection District

(haspa) ? Right now haspa
is renewing their jpa and
this would be a good time
for San Leandro to join. Oro
Loma is planning on joining
too, with enough board
votes. Essentially this is
the early stages of a a joint
effort of East Bay shore
cities | agencies to protect
from sea level rise. Similar
to the "one shoreline " jpa
that is much further along
and very effective on the
San Mateo side.

Mon, Mar 4 at 11:25AM

| believe | already inquired

)
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Mon, Mar 4 at T1: 25 AM

| believe | already inquired
with Fei about this

Thank you, yes, this is a big
deal, we should jump on
this in my opinion. | do
believe council would be
supportive if they were

@ briefed on the matter.

Fred Simon

Mon, Mar 4 at 4:09PM

Fred Simon

Vacant property tax ....lets
@ chat tonight

Juan Gonzales

Let's look at return v. level
Q of effort.

Agree...only generates 1M
per year and costs more
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Let's look at return v. level
Q of effort.

Agree...only generates TM
per year and costs more

than half of that to enforce
it the last time | looked at in
2022

Fred Simon

Money in and it helps with
blight ... can we crank up
@ the money generation?

Tue, Mar 5 at 5:25PM

Fred Simon

Hi Fran, any word back
about San Leandro joining
Hayward area shore line
planning agency (haspa)
and if it is indeed open to
us tojoin.laminoro Loma
mtg on this now, and
sounds like haspa is
looking for new

i i B -
+ ;4.‘,‘ [.r Lol alaT. £ .
- Aivwis P le LW e C
-
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Tue, Mar 5 at 10:40 AM

Hi Fran, status on
volunteer coordinator, I've
got some folks, In The
Manor , and now bayo
Vista, itching to work. =
Please keep me posted, as
well as on the sanctity of
life pavilion. Can you get
back to me this week on
those two items? Thank
you.

Wed, Mar13 at 7:18 AM
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2 People

mtg on this now, and
sounds like haspa is
looking for new
partners ...perhaps
council policy direction
needed to join ? Pls
advise . Thanks

Juan Gonzales

Fran sent an email update
earlier today.

Fred Simon

Thanks....don't have city
acces email now...can u
forward to my personal ?
Fredandkim1996@att.net
So | can read now during
discussion ... my apologies
for the request

Tue, Mar 5 at 7:07PM

Fred Simon

Scratch that request .will
look at after my son's
event toniaht ...will follow

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
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2 People (X
Fred Simon

Scratch that request .will
look at after my son's
event tonight ...will follow
back up

Juan Gonzales

Sorry got caught up in
numerous conversations
with voters at our ballot
box. E

Tue, Mar 5 at 9:42PM
Fred Simon

No worries .....on another
note , my mom'’s 83rd bday
is tommorrow /weds and
lost track of our facilities
mtg. | won't be able to
make the facilities meeting
however as | have a
birthday event with mom,
though I'll send a few
comments via email in the
am . The slides look very

Caty of San Leandro - Workplace Investigabon
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2 People X
Fred Simon

No worries .....on another
note , my mom's 83rd bday
is tommorrow /Jweds and
lost track of our facilities
mtg. | won’t be able to
make the facilities meeting
however as | have a
birthday event with mom,
though I'll send a few
comments via email in the
am . The slides look very
good and really glad to see
our homegrown manor
resident Kenny Jeong will
be presenting the speed
analysis item. | understand
Bryan will be at the
meeting so there will be a
quorum.

Wed, Mar 6 at 1:50PM
Fred Simon

Good afternoon emailed
my comments over for
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Subject: FW: Youth Sailing San Francisco/San Leandro
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:54:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, March 11,2024 9:17 AM

To: bsrottman@singletonschreiber.com

Cc: Pio Roda, Richard <rpioroda@meyersnave.com>; Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>;
Engelbart, Eric <EEngelbart@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: Youth Sailing San Francisco/San Leandro

Hi Britt,

Following up to connect with the city of San Francisco rep on their youth sailing program. San Leandro is
now preparing plans and working to secure funding for our new Marina and a key element is direct water
front access for the first time. And now is the time to make sure we have adequate infrastructure included
in our plans to support youth activities, one of which I am very passionate about is small boat sailing.

The Marina nearby residential service area is low/moderate income population greater than 51% and this
will be a great opportunity to expose underserved youth to a healthy water activity, small boat sailing,
which they may never have had access to. I am at the national league of cities national conference in
Washington DC now, along with our Mayor and other council members, working to secure funding for
our new San Leandro Marina infrastructure. And I am hoping to add provisions for small boat youth
sailing infrastructure into our San Leandro Marina plans. I am copying our Mayor Juan Gonzalez, Fran
Robustelli city manager, and Eric Engelbart who are directly involved with our city of San Leandro
Marina Development project.

Thanks for your support

- Fred Simon
Vice Mayor and District 4 San Leandro Council President Oro Loma Sanitary District Cell 510-407-1253

> On Sep 4, 2023, at 9:43PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

> Hi Britt, nice meeting you and enjoying dinner together with Rich, your colleagues and the oro Loma
group last Tuesday night. Thank you for offering to connect me with your contact at the city of San
Francisco regarding their youth sailing program. I'm very excited to create a youth sailing program in San

10f 2
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Leandro.

>

>

> Thanks again,

> Fred Simon

> Cell 510-407-12539
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National Museum of
African American
History & Culture
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| Shackles, ca. 1850s

Jefferson understood that enslayed §
produced his wealth and provided hil
wrir;f;-c and govern. Slavery was WOoyeR Inte
were its contradictions, Most notagijiJe

own children. Jefferson owned thm«r
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@Nature

COMMUNITIES Network Vﬁ‘”"

childrenandnature.org / @childrenandnature // #NatureEverywhere
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There is a quiet crisis facing children around the world.

Over the last few generations, childhood has moved indoors, leaving kids disconnected
from the natural world. This worldwide trend has profound implications for
children’s healthy development—and the future of our planet.

Today’s kids spend up to:

90% of their time indoors
50 hours/week

in front of a screen

- WY _
¢ bt SE MR b il
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Nl c 1M About  100th Annlversary Mombership RISC Mutual Insurance
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o T 2 ¢ g — T3 ADVOCACY CENTER NEWS & INSIGHTS RESOURCES & TRAINING CONFERENCES & MEETIN'

Why does children’s nature connection
matter?

« Increasingly indoor and sedentary lifestyles have cresled

@ Cities Connecting @Bildrent._ - @ pressing child development Issues such as nsing rates of cbesity,

&

'; ‘ : mental iliness and chronic disease in children.
« 100 many children currently muss out on the benents o reaular

Ml A o rim (2440

. nalure connection which include enhanced health, increased

Sam Peoncuce, CA s0c1al and emotional skills, and improved academic outcomes,

Canfy e nand ~anaw Ity mpacty

« Longstanding systems of inecuity have reduced access to safe

oUtdoor spaces and axperiences

The Growing CCCN Network of Cities
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Early Childhood, ages 0 - 5:

Research shows that connecting young
children to nature during the early years of life
has many long-term benefits.

SOCIAL-
EMOTIONAL

LEARNING
SCHOOL

READINESS P

CONNECTION
TO NATURE &
COMMUNITY

Nature's
Benefits

HEALTH &
WELLNESS

Vi

Nature-based
leaming

Environmental
education

-~
" Family
. engagement

Nature
Exper:'lences
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NATURE CAN IMPROVE ACADEMIC OUTCOMES

Spending time in nature enhances educational outcomes by improving children’s
academic performance, focus, behavior and love of learning.

BETTER ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE ENHANCED ATTENTION
Learning In natural environments can: Spending time In natura can help
children focus thelr attention:

FOCUS AND ADHD
ATTENTION  SYMPTOMS -

WA ,}-

ENHANC
PERFORMAN creativity,
in read ing, r
think 3 school bulldings can - The gresner the
foster academic sething t =
SUCCEss &7 the focus 4=

INCREASED ENGAGEMENT IMPROVED BEHAVIOR
& ENTHUSIASM Wature-based learning Is assocated with reduced aggres-
Exploration and discovery through outdoor slon and fewer discipline problems: ™
experiences can promote motivation to learn; o -~

I 1 | -I.I'
+) (=)

iR . \ A" -
é}l A ‘i ) MORE LESS -

- — IMPULSE DISRUPTIVE
INCREASED GREATER CONTROL™ BEHAVIOR  F)
ENTHUSIASM ENGAGEMENT .- - 4

FOR LEARNING WITH LEARNING
w

LE

Children Lﬂ'Natur\E Metwork FiCh a0 &

Nlc;ﬁ;_ : J% At e ADDITIONAL RESEARCH O THE BEMEFITS OF MATUSE AMAILABLE AT
Tiss i

AITRL T T
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CitiesConnecting

CCCN vision and process for change “"''“ e/ ehature

VISION: All children in U.S. cities connect daily with high
quality, nearby natural spaces, places, and features.

IMPROVE
outcomes for

children &
youth

CREATE
equitable
access to
nature

IMPLEMENT
strategies
for systems

ACTIVATE
city
leadership

ACTIVATE city government IMPLEMENT strategies 10 CREATE sustainable
wilth grassrools momentum change the condsti N regular nature access
for nature socess hold inequities In place® for all children
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Nature play spaces in parks
and public spaces

Developing and promoting Nature Exploration
Areas (NEAs) as places for hands-on
immersive experiences in nature.

»
L) *
®
v
a &F

L« Meron's Hesd NIA 6 - dpides Gate Heghng nka
; . - 4« Presido Tumoet Togs 7 - 3 Bcaanical Gargen NEA

Resource for families: ' 4 3 - 58 Community Center NIA 0 - threst MMt Station MEA

Discoyer SF's Nature Exploration Areas >> L ; - . A Murvel Leff Mt Park NEA U shrdoiph & Seght MEA

- : : 5 < Caltoemia Acaderry of Scence
Wander Woodh
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Citywide
Early
Childhood
Nature
Connection
Initiatives

{4,

SAN FRANCISCO

CHILDREN
&NATURE 3. Outdoor Learning Environments
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Downtown

Association
Disbands

Downtown events to be
carried on by SLIA
business improvement district

By Michael Singer

Sae Leamtro Times

After 30 years of working T'he Downtown Associ-
to improve San Leandro’s ation canceled the annual
downtown, the San Leandro Sausage & Suds Music Fes-
Downtown Association called  tival in 2019, to be replaced
its final meeting and then by adifferent fall festival, [ts
threw a farewell party on being succeeded by the SLIA-
March 14 at the house of the  run Okdroberfest, whose name
organization’s Pressdent Paul  combines the famous German
Jackman beer festival with “The Dro,”

The Downtown Associa- a social-media nackname for
tion’s annual holiday event, San Leandro, Mack-Rose sand
“It’s A Wonderful Night,” lives Jackman gave Mack-Rose
on, under the San Leandro acheck for just under $20,000,
San Leandro resident Benny Jason, at right with his sons Jack and Sam, celebrated his 100th birthday | Improvement Association the Downtown Association’s

with family and friends at the Senior Center on Saturday. (SLIA), a downtown benefit remaining funds, to carry
district that assesses a tax on on the SLIA's work, which

San Leandran TurnS 100, Sti" downtown propertics. see DOWNTOWN, page 11
Wants to See More of the World .
Report of a Man with

By Michael Singer nior Community Center — with family, scribed his long journey from growing
San Leandre Times friends. and some celebrated guests  up inthe 19205 in Manhattan to making A Gun Tu rns OUt to
The only continent that San Leandro  from Temple Beth Sholom, San Le-  San Leandro his home since 1955, - =
resident Benny Jason has not yet visited  andro’s Deaf Community Center, and “Deafness never stopped my fa- Be Repllca F' rea rm
is Antarctica, but there's still time, he  Hollywood actress Marlee Matlin, who  ther,” Jack told The Times. “He and
savs at age |00 is hearing impaired and a friend of the  my mother, Sarah—also deaf—rav- San Leandro police uncovered two fake rifies in a
Benny's most recent adventure was  family. cled more than some of their heanng | hlocked off wraffic and advised  homeless enc ampment
celebrating his [0Oth birthday party With the help of his interpreter (his  friends. They traveled all the time, | goainst travel around Doolit- No arrests were made after
last Saturday at the San Leandro Se- son, Jack), Benny, who s deaf. de- wee 100, page 12 tle Drive and Carden Street San Leandro police questioned

FHOTO BY IMIX BOTNWELL

on the moming of March I8 and released three people
in response 1o a report of a The original call came in
man with a gun. Police later see REPLICA, page 2

INSIDE YOUR TIMES

Downtown Farmers, Market to Return il BUSINESS Calendar.................. 3
Next Wednesday for a New Season Zaisa amednew Pk & | Classfid AGS...... 8

Crossword................ 9
The popular Downtown weekly —a great place to meet  and nbbon cutting with Mayor Roti, J&M Farms, Dumpling | ll NEWS Food .....

San Leandro Farmers Market  family and friends, enjoy live Juan Gonzalez a1 5:30 pm. King, and Rosa’s Bakery will | Waar happed 1o proposed

will retum for its | 7th season music, fantastic food and on Apnl 3 (weather permit- be retuming to the market, | mental helth teams? Page 10

Health & Fitngss

on Wednesday, Apnl 3, from  family-friendly entertainment,  ting). among several others. New B SPORTS HOMES ... v 6
3to 7 p.m. in the parking The seasonal market will be There will be up to 30 vendors include Pasta Rey ' Mome Sarvices ... 8
tot of the Main Library, 300 open every Wednesday from vendors at the 2024 Farm- Foods and Bodega Trading Pirates baseball fails ro
Estudillo Avenue. 3to 7 p.m. through October 9. ers” Market, including San Company. Acalanes Pagei2 | Lelters........ R L,
The farmers” market hosts The market will kick off Leandro’s Hummus Heaven Live music will return on | 38 500 EVERY THURSDAY | Obituarnies............. 11
an average of 2.5(0 patrons with an opening ceremony  Popular vendors Bunbao, Roli see MARKET, page 3 | PECRTRESAROERENGan e cerse — |
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MEETING
SCHEDULES

W CITY COUNCIL
Council meets on the first and third
Mooday of each moadh at ™00 pan.in
City Comseil Chambers, City Hall,
SXE, Ldth St., S Leandro

For mote information, call the City
Clerk at 577357,

B SAN LEANDRO

SCHOOL BOARD
Board meets on the second Toesday
of each month a1 7 pn. In the

Michelle Mayfield af 667.3522,
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Replica: Traffic stopped

comtinwed from front page
around 11:05 am. when the
caller reported secing a man
with a nifle 1o the 2000 block
of Dawvis Street, according to
police. Several officers with
heavy protechive equipment
were dispatched to the scene.
Traffic was blocked off, and
a commumty alert on Nixle
asked residents to avoid the
area

“The 1mnal subject was
seen walking around with one
of the replica fircarms to the
rear of a business on Carden
Street near the overpass and
railroad tracks, but he was
not brandishing or threatenmg

tenant EA. Teng of the San
Leandro Police Department

During the mvestugation,
police recovered and confis-
cated two replica firearms
at the encampment. Three
people associated with the
encampment were detained
and eventually released

“No arrests were made, so
we are not releasing any of
their mformation,” Licutenant
Teng said,

Police sent a second ad-
visory through the Nixle app
shortly after 12:30 p.m., re-
porting that the situation had
been peacefully resolved.

Correction

The story on the storm
water fee huke (“Storm Water
Fee Hike to Go to Voters,”
March 21, 2024) said most
homeowners would see their
property tax bill increase by
$48.28 annually. But that fig-

ure was based on the largest
plan - to tackle all the projects.
City officials said this week
that the plan they propose to
implement would ncrease

most homeowners annual tax
all by $23 59.

Zuniga Named San Leandro’s
syvone it i sad L N@W Re@C & Park Director

The City of San Leandro
recently annpounced the ap-
pointment of Vicente Zumga
as its first-ever Recreation and
Parks Director.

Zumiga bongs a wealth of
expenence and a demonstrated
commitment to commumty
ennchment and partoerships
to this newly created position.
His first day m the new job
was March 16.

“We are thnlled to wel-
come Vicente to our team,”
sard City Manager Fran Ro-
bustelli. “His extensive ex-
penence, collaborative lead-
ershup style, and deep roots
1 San Leandro make ham the
perfect person to lead our new
Recreation and Parks Depart-
ment. We are confident that
he wall create mnovative and
mclusive programs that serve
the needs of all our ressdents.”

Zuniga previously worked
at the Hayward Area Ree-
reation and Park Distnet,

B

e
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Yoga w/7 classes a week
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COMMIT YOUR FAMILY

YBay-O-Vista__

T0 BE FIT!

o RBL A T >
o Swim Lessons Availabie for

X . ._,.
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Vicente Zuniga Is the new
Recreation and Parks
Director.

where he served for 22 years.
He managed a diverse range
of programs, serving over
300,000 residents.

“I am honored to be ap-

pointed as San Leéandro's
first Recreation and Parks
Director,” said Zuniga. “1
am passionate about creating
vibrant and accessible parks
and recreation opportunities
for all residents. I look for-
ward to collaborating with
the community and staff to
develop innovative programs
that meet the diverse needs of
our ¢ity.”

Zuniga is a hifelong resi-
dent of San Leandro, where
he lives with his wife and
three sons, He is 2 member of
the California Recreation and
Parks Association (CPRS)
and the National Recre-
ation and Parks Association
(NRPA) and holds a Bachelor
of Science in Recreation from

Califorma State University
East Bay.

Friends of Library to Hold Book Sale

The Friends of the San
Leandro Library will host
their semi-annual book sale on
Saturday, Apnl 6, from 11 am.

UNINGORPORATED
(o il CA
NOW OPEN

THE BAY AREA'S NEWEST
CLOTHING DESTINATION

3321 CASTRO VALLEY BLVD

to 3 pan.; and Sunday Apnil 7,
from 10 a.m.to 2 p.m._(Frends
of the Library member can
shop on Saturday from 910 11
am.) at the San Leandro Mam
Library, 300 Estudillo Ave. in
San Leandro.

Find bargain prices on
gently used books, movies,
magazipes, music, and more.
Sunday 15 the spectal bag sale
- $3 for all the books you fit
in a bag, Thas sale 1s cash only.

Want early access to the
sale? Become a member.
Check out the San Leandro
Library website or stop by the
Friends of the San Leandro
Library Bookstore located n

Alvaaw 5 . . = ;
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pancake breakfast

All Club features are included in your monthly dues. Excepl Babysitting,
Swim lessons, Massage and Personal Training
See website “BOVSWIM.COM “ FOR ALL OUR CLASSES AND FEATURES.
1881 Astor Drive-Directions: Lake Chabot Rd. is Use View Driveor
Fairmont to Lake Chabot Rd. to Club @ Astor Dr. during construction.
510-357-8366 * email: swim@bovswim.com
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Community Calendar

SL Democratic Club to Meet

The San Leandro Democratic Club will meet on Thurs-
day, March 28, at 6:30 p.m. in the Trustees Room of the
San Leandro Main Library, 300 Estudillo Ave. Guests will
be newly appointed District 1 Councilmember Sbeydeh
Viveros-Walton and Save the Bay Political Director Alli-
son Chan, who will discuss the Stormwater Fee Measure
which is under consideration by City Council for a vote
on a special mail-in only ballot this summer. The public is
welcome to attend.

Eden Garden Club Plant Sale
At Paradise Gardens

The Eden Garden Club will hold a plant sale on Sat-
urday, March 30, from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. at Paradise Gar-
dens, 20095 Mission Blvd. in Hayward. The sale features
vegetables, perennials, succulents, shrubs, natives, garden
art, pottery, garden supplies and tools. Donations of plants
and garden related items in good condition are accepted
from 5:30 to 9:30 a.m. The proceeds are given for School
Garden Grants awarded to high schools in Castro Valley
and Hayward. Email edengardenclub@yahoo.com for more
information.

First United Methodist Church
Easter Sunday Service

First United Methodist Church,1600 Bancroft Ave.,
invites the community to celebrate Easter Sunday on
March 31. Worship service at 9:30 a.m. You’re invited to
bring flowers from your garden to decorate the cross in the
sanctuary. Following worship service, our fellowship time
will include an appetizer pot luck, and special egg hunt and
crafts for kids. All are welcome.

San Leandro Players to Present

Agatha Christie’s Murder on the Orient Express

The San Leandro Players will present Agatha Christie’s
“Murder on the Orient Express,” opening on Saturday,
April 6 at the San Leandro Museum/Auditorium, 320 West
Estudillo Ave. Show times are Saturdays at 8 p.m. and
Sundays at 2 p.m., plus two Friday show at 8 p.m. on April
26 and May 3. Tickets are $25 general; $20 seniors and
under 12 (other discounts may apply). For tickets or more
information, visit www.slplayers.org or call 510-895-2573.
Masking is strongly recommended.

Free Trap-Neuter-Return Class at the
San Lorenzo Branch Library
Afree, beginning, cat Trap-Neuter-Return (TNR) class
will be held at the San Lorenzo Branch Library, 395 Paseo
Grande in San Lorenzo, on Saturday, April 6, from 1 to 3
p.m. Learn more info at feralchange.org/events

The Joy of Textile Art
Textile art by members of the African American Quilt
Guild of Oakland is on display through April 9 at the
Hayward Area Historical Society Museum, 22380 Foothill
Blvd. in Hayward. The display showcases a collection of 40
quilts by East Bay artists, as well as the culture, heritage,
and traditions of African American quilting.

Alta Mira Club
Mardi Gras Shrip Fest

The Alta Mira Club, 561 Lafayette Ave. in San Leandro,
will host a Mardi Gras Shrimp Fest on Saturday, April 13.
Social hour at 5 p.m., dinner at 6 p.m. Tickets are $55,
includes all-you-can-eat hot and cold shrimp, pasta, salad,
bread and ice cream. For tickets or more information, call
Shirley at 510-562-7144.

Umpires Needed
For HARD Recreation Softball

The Hayward Softball Umpires Association is recruiting
year-round to work paid HARD Recreation Softball games.
Men'’s, Women’s & Co-Ed Slow pitch. We train all age
groups in Fast And Slow Pitch. Call or Email Educational
Director at 510-586-8592 between 9 a.m. and 9 p.m. or
email umpire500.61 @gmail.com

PHOTO COURTESY CITY OF SAN LEANDRO

Fresh produce on sale with live music and family entertainment return on Wednesday, April 3, as the weekly San
Leandro Farmers’ Market gets underway for the season in the parking lot of the Main Library.

Market: Weekly market runs every Wednesday

continued from front page
a weekly basis, coordinated
by the Pacific Coast Farmers’
Market Association. On open-
ing day, music will be provid-
ed by the Karma Bandits.

Free parking for the new
location will be available on
the first floor of the Downtown
Parking Garage, 122 Estudillo
Ave., starting at 3 p.m. on
Wednesdays during the market
season.

Garage access from
Estudillo Avenue is recom-
mended due to the construc-

tion project underway at East
14th Street and Callan Avenue.
(Visit www.parksl.com for
more information).

Adjacent to the library
parking lot, there is also ample
street parking on both Callan
Street and Estudillo Avenue.
Entry to the Library parking
lot will be closed on Callan
Street, and partially closed on
Santa Rosa Street. The entry
on Estudillo Avenue will re-
main open.

The Farmers’ Market is
made possible by partnership

Mini-Grants Available
For Youth Programs

The City of San Leandro’s
Youth Advisory Commission
(YAC) announces the release
of the Youth Mini Grant for
the 2023-2024 term.

This innovative annual
program provides grant fund-
ing to support organizations or
programs that are youth-driv-
en and have a positive impact
on San Leandro youth.

The YAC raised the grant
money by volunteering and
implementing special fund-
raising events. Additional
funds to support this program
were generously donated by
the San Leandro Optimist
Club. The total funding avail-
able for this year’s Youth Mini
Grant is $1,000. The amount
per award will be dependent
on the number of awards
granted and their correspond-
ing funding level.

Apply online at https://
forms.office.com/g/91L-
gNBbTgt to access the ap-
plication. Applications must
be submitted by May 6. Early
applications encouraged.

For more information, visit
sanleandro.org/ YAC or email
youth@sanleandro.org.

San Leandro Toastmasters
Meet Every Thursday
San Leandro Toastmas-

ters meets every Thursday
from 6:45 to 7:45 p.m. online
through Zoom. Email san-
leandrotm@gmail.com for
more information. Also, the
Toastmasters meet in person at
the San Leandro Main Library,
300 Estudillo Ave., on the
last Thursday of every month
from 6:45 to 7:45 p.m.

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

between the Pacific Coast
Farmers’ Market Association
and the City of San Leandro.

For more information, contact
Economic Development at
510-577-3311.

Entries Being Accepted
for the Cherry Festival
Parade Set for June 1

Applications are being ac-
cepted for entries in this year’s
Cherry Festival parade.

The parade will kick off
at 10 a.m. on Saturday, June
1, running up Parrot Street
and then north on East 14th
Street to Estudillo Avenue in
downtown San Leandro, and
finishes at the Main Library.

The Cherry Festival Parade
honors San Leandro’s heritage
as the former cherry-growing
capital of the region. Cherry
Festival Parade applications
are available online at www.

sanleandro.org/CherryFesti-
val. Applications are being
accepted until Friday, March
29.San Leandro businesses,
schools, residents, and com-
munity groups are encouraged
to take part either by entering
as a participant or coming as
a spectator.

For more information re-
garding the Cherry Festival,
visit; www.sanleandrocherry-
fest.com or contact the City’s
Recreation Division at cher-
ryfestival @sanleandro.org or
call 510-577-3462.

View Tiny Art Show at the Library

View the Women’s History
Month Tiny Art Show at the
San Leandro Main Library,
300 Estudillo Ave. through the
month of March.

The library will be show-
ing off patron submitted art

pieces inspired by women art-
ists to highlight and celebrate
women creatives.

Come get inspired, learn
about women’s history and
enjoy the talent in our com-
munity.

= Une-on-one tutonng

Adults learn to read free!

PROJECT LITERACY
San Leandreo Public Library

ST s

* Wark af your own pace * Flexible hows

= At the Library or onling
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Easy as Pie!

ntimidated at  the mere all of the ingredients are cold.
thongly of makng a pie from  When rolling out the dough,
srach? You have Jots of roll cat from the center, never

company. [t seems to rank high back and foeth, and don’t roll off |

on the phobia list of cooking the edge of the dough.
techmiques. Don’t overfill the crust, The

The only tricky part is the pic filing will expand and ooze
crust. (See box af right.) Be sure  duning the baking

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PETITION
TO ADMINISTER ESTATE OF

Willis A, Clingenpeel
Case Number:
24PR0O66481

To all hewrs, benebcanes, creddors, cortingent crediiors, and persons who
may oiharwise be inlerested in the wil or estade. or both, of Willls A, Clin-
genpeel

A Pathon for Probate has been fled by Richard Clingenpeel. in the Supen.
of Court of Calformen, County of Alamada. The Petition for Probate requests
Ihat Richard Clingenpeel. bo apponted as parsonal reprasantolve 10 ad-
meesier e astate of the decedant

THE PETITION requests t decedent’s WILL and cothails, any, be admitied
10 probate. The will 85 sy codials are avaladie for exsenaton in the &le

kepd by the court

The PETITION requests authorly %0 sdmnsier the estale under the Inde.
pendent Admnstration of Estates Adt (This suthority will allow the personal
represantatve to taks mary achons wihout obsaning court approved. Before
takong cenan very imporiant schons, howeves, e personsl Latve
will De required 10 gve NOLCE 1 INterested Parsons unless Ty waved
notice or consantad % the proposed acton ) The independent adminstrabion
authorty wil be granted undess an inleresied parson files an obyechion 1o B
potiion and shows good cause why e court should not grant the authonty

e
CLASSIC APPLE PIE

Pastry for double-crust pie
1/3 10 1/2 cup sugar

1/4 cup all-purpose flour
1/2 leaspoon cnnamon
1/2 1easpoon nutmeg

peeled
tart apples (8 medism)
2 tablespoons butter

Heat oven to 425°F With
floured rolling pin, roll one pas-
try round mto round 2 inches
Jarger than upside-down 9-inch

yLiving

and ease 180 plate, pressing firm-
Iy against bottom and side

In large bowl, mix sugar, 14
cup flour, the cinnamon, nutmeg
and 1/8 teaspoon salt. Stir in ap-
ples unti] well nuixed. Spoon o
pastry-lined pée plate. Cut batter
mto small pieces; sprinkle over
filling. Trim overhanging edge of
pastry 172 inch from rim of plate.

Roll other round of pastry
mto 10-inch round. Fold into
fourths and cut dits so steam can
escape. Unfold top pastry over
filling; trim overhuaging edge 1
mch from nm of plate. Fold aad
roll 1op edge under lower edge,
pressing oo rim to seal, flute as

Lmch strp of foil to prevent ex-
cessive browming,

Bake 40 to 30 minutes or until
crust is brown and juice begins to
bobble through slits in crust, re-
moving foel for last 15 manutes of
baking. Serve warm with vanifla

A ice cream or a wedge of sharp

Cheddar cheese
T RV Ay Y A D s s~ i 53

NUT TREE CHESS PIE

1 cup sugar

1/3 cup brown sugar, firmly
packed

4 teaspoons flour

1/2 teaspoon salt

1 cup chopped walmuts

1/2 cup raising, plumped in
bolling water and drained

and raisins in mixing bowl, In a
small bowl, beat egps with fork;
add milk and melted butter. Stir
imto dry ingredients, maxing well,
Pour into unbaked pée shell. Bake
fn a sdow oven (315°F) for an
hour and 15 minutes. Duning the
long, stow baking, the auts rise
and tum golden brown oo fop
of the rich, fimnly jelled filling.
Serve cold. The pie cuts best af-
ter it stands challed for 24 houss.

1 baked 3-inch pastry shell

2-1/4 cups whole milk

3/4 cup sugar, plus 1/4 cup
for the egg whites

3 eggas, separated

1/4 cup comstarch

1 teaspoon vanila

1-3/4 cups toasted coconut

1 tablespoon butter

Preheat oven to 400°F

In 2 savcepan, whisk the 2
cups of milk and 34 cup sugar
together. Place the pan over me-
dinumn heat and bring the bquad up
10 2 simumer,

Whisk the egz yolks together.
Temper the hot milk into the egg
yolles, Whisk the egg mixture into
the bot nulk mixmre. In a small
bowd, dissolve the comstarch in
the rerxining milk, making a slur-
ry. Whisk the slunry into the hot
malk mixnie. Bring the liquid up
to a boil and reduce to a simmer,

Cook the mixture, stiming coa-
stantly, until the flling is thick,
about 4 to 6 minwtes. Fold i the
vanilla, coconut, and butter. Mix
well, Pour the filling isto the pre-
pared pan and cool the pie com-
pletely. Using an electric mixer
with a whip attachment, whip
the egg white to soft peaks, Add
the remaining sugar and whip the
ege white to stiff peaks. Spread
the egg whates over the top of the
pie. Place the pee in the oven for
about 3 to 4 nanules, or until the

g plo piam. Foid pastey. Joko ) COCONUT CREAM PIE ™"
%ﬁmmm&:mmw .86 am, Dapt fourths; place in pie plate. Unfold  desired. Cover edge with 2- to neringue 15 golden brown.
IF YOU OBJECT 1o he granting of the pabition you shoudd sppear at the
e o sl o i o e i e o o o . e
- Pastry for a double crust pie
IF YOU ARE A CREINTOR or & contingentcreciorof the decedent, you (RgaSZ%J&RD On Sale in March 3/4 cup sugar X
your court a copy personal reprasen-
o apaniod by h curt i s e o s (1) our months o Nature’s Way SesIcon Rt
mmzmm)dmmmﬁw:v@deumwdmw ANSWERS Herbs ’ :/Bteas[poon;a;:: o
mading oe personal & Nofoe Under Section - 1= cups fresh blackber
5/C 3 AIA|TIALS " 3
o o Caoma Pt Code Othr Caiomia stattes s woal oy | IS T LT | | 2 San Leandro rinsed and drained
attorney knowledgeable in Califormis law. DEHAREE OEenEe 0 s e 182 Pelton Center 1 tablespoon lemon
B0E BEENE DGk (510) 483-3630 2 tablespoons butter
YOU MAY EXAMINE the file kept by the court. If you ane & person inler- ODEE MDD QODBEEG 2 -QQ«Q -
asted n the estale, you may file with the court a Request for Special Nosce | [STETEIC s IV TSl v A lGlc s Wy B Castro Vall Preheat oven to 450°F
(%o DE- 154) of the $ing of an mventory and spprassal of estats assets of of GIO|VIRVIE]" OFF % 3446 Village .
Aty peton of account as provided in Prodete section 1250 ARequest | InTalelolk|olvIlaIZ[CIAlP _ Line a 9-inch pae pan with balf
for Special Notice form 15 avadable from the court dlerk BSOS e opoe (510)581‘0220 + mefpm:mingmmmhgpn-
Aomey for petitoner. Spancer W Chen, onn DEDEE EER try for top cnast. Chifl both while
135 Man Streed, Suile 1200 Sen Francisco CA 94105 (415) 857.1300 DENEUD DnOONG prepring he ke
8008 NRE e | - Combine berries, flour, sugar
LEGAL 1160.24PRO66481 0311424, 0321724, 032824 | MECLEEMSEEISH | | HOROSCOPE by Salome  [ISSMSRSSSSR | 1\ Spoon into pie
Y i .
SRS e i
Toeesson y »
TAURUS (Agril 20 - Moy 20): 15 a good e 1o dean out e cher 0 your in soveral pty:es.
Let the expefts at mnu.mnhmummummw Bake for 15 minutes. Redoce

TBUGREEN‘..'

Carmg for next .r} very best year-round.
spring’siperfect s [_—_I a 0 st e g s
lawn starts now. [t e
“ TruGreen wil gucly vest O SCireen Lanen Atoess
mml nﬁ et Wl S Y ress

Save now with

50%

OFF

Your First Service

AMERICA'S 51
e e e

TruGreen® provide a
tailored plan that can
help your lawn look its

Call for your FREE,
no-obligation quote today!

1-888-926-3403

e B x Soret

WA S omered @ Pa S e Armust E1 e o compery beed o U S menet them of
PN Bt (e e, JLLD A s et T i i e S
S atorveny wty B scowdtet wice LD €210 Didews Lovies Paveroo &
N st v Caveccs BOUYL B UNE BUD A0 BEIN

s g By e watete

oy Wy sogh Consumer
o W v s eyt bn Tl | gwe bpmeeer

GEMINI (May 21 85 June 20): Al piting Ceug L 1 confioing advics,
ovon horn usiod Send and ey morrdens. You nied 1 dig for poue own facs and
mabe choces accoedngly

(June 21 - :d Conficing sepicts Caume some confuson, both
mkmadu We Toy o hovp your balonce s you son Swgn out
LIO(MQ
mlmhnﬂ

227: Money maftens become especally taang Sx
wwmhaﬁwhmcvwwm
lader o0

VIRGO (August 23 « Sopl. 22): Doot bt mge for & pacst sesh ot bosp
you Som moving on. Moanehlo, 2 good fend reaches out 1 bel you, and &
farslly dnoute soeds © be rescived guckly

LISRA (Sept. 23 « Octobor 22)° Someces you hought wes an aly
suddondy cvades on Db pectlors. Wal o e s and hury 10 and Defore gorg
M Wi yous clors
DOORPIO (Ostober 23 - Nowember 21): You're moving mio a more
favosatie perod o your cersonal e Cortnee 1 De patert and afow those
posky problers © work hermoshens oot

SAQITTARIUS (Nov. 22 - Doe. 21): Ask questions about » fraraal
matier 1 your famly. Dont sely on ressmurances. st on proof al
ol 13 25 # should be. Ard # i

_ CAPRICORN (Dec., 22 -~ Jam. 19 & rokatoneh
movove. Vital edormation comes 1 abowt & matier Sl you skmost gave ue on
Ask 8 Yusted Isend r advice on & msor purchane

AQUARIUS (Jan, 20 - Feb, 10): Your fnancadl stuation commses
movove Meanahie, 2 farmily mermber makes demands on your Sme. Groe what
YOU a8, Sut Siwp S0 Ar yoursall You neod £

PISCES (Poby. 10 « March 20): That comantic Aacton you'v ed ©
RO Qromes Segie I AAdRion, & oMY Detinens KSOCRNe L LD W
roonant niws that could alect your fruncnl e

conbwe 0
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heat to 350°F and continse bak-

ing for 35 10 40 munuses, or until

browned. Serves 5-6,

e ————r)
GRASSHOPPER PIE

25 Oreo cookies

1/2 cup butter, melted

2 cups marshmallow creme
1/4 cup creme de menthe

2 cups whipping cream

Crush cookies and set aside 1/4
cup of crumbs. Place remaining
crumbs in 2 medium bow] and
nax in meded butter. Press mix-
ture firly isto bottom and sides
of a 9 inch springform pas.

In a large mixing bow], whip
together manshmallow creme and
creme de menthe until smooth,
In a separate bowl, whip cream
until soft peaks form, then fold
into marshmallow maxture. Poar
muxture indo pan and sprinkle
reserved cookie crumbs oa top.
Freeze at least 2 hours, until firm.
Remove from freezer 20 mismtes
before servimg to soften shightly.
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HEALTH & FITNESS

What am | Talking About? .
Deciphering Five Gym Cues

By Mitch Rothbardt
Special 1o the Tiases

What the beck is be talking
about?

That's what some of our
new clients are probably
thinking when they hear me
talking to some of our veteran
clients. It’s not that I'm talkmg
1n some weird forbidden code,
it's that I'm coaching chents to
perform ther exercises more
effectively and sometimes. ..
well  have to admut, 1t sounds
like a weird forbadden code.

In today’s article I'll reveal
what the heck I'm talking
about with five of my most
common cues and why they 're
important in making sure that
people are getting the most out
of their workouts.

1.) Relax your shoulders
If T had a nickel for every time
I sad thas, I'd have a Brink's
truck full of mickels. Tight

necks and shoulders are the
number ope 1ssue we see and
that’s because everyone is so
used to looking at phones and
computers that shrugging has
become a habit. Learming to
correctly use your shoulder
blades 15 the cure,

2.) Get 1all. Your body
loves straight lines. Your body
also loves strong positions.
Getung tall keeps your back
straight, your shoulders m a
good position, and your core
engaged. Those are all import-
ant if you want to feel good

3.) Set your core. You may
have heard this one before, but
so many people do it wrong |
think it's important to brng
up. You DO NOT set your core
by sucking it . Stand up and
lightly push your fingers mto
the sides of your abs. Now,
using your abs, push your
fingers out. Notice how much

Take Off Pounds Sensibly

Join TOPS (Take Off
Pounds Sensibly) for the sup-
port you need to start your
weight loss journey. TOPS
meets on Fndays at 9 am. at

the United Methodist Church,
19806 Wisteria Street 1 Cas-
tro Valley. For more mforma-

tion, call Sandy Montero at
510-299.7312

more stable you feel m your
midsection? That's how you
set your core.

4.) Grab the floor wath yous
feet. The foot has 29 muscles
and over 200,000 nerve end-
ings. Grabbing the floor with
your feet (think heel, big toe,
little toe) activates many of
those and 1mproves your en-
tire body’s abihty to balance
and physscally connect to the
world around you.

5.) Hold and exhale. Gen-
erally, you want to do exercis-
es with a quick pace as long
as your form is under control.
Core exercises are the oppo-
site. You want to do those as
slowly as possible. This gives
your core tume to work and sta-
balize, With many of those ex-
ercises a good hold and strong
exhale activates the core even
more, Take your time

I hope this helps explam
some of my strange language,
bat undcrsl.mdmg only goes so
far. The appheation 1s what's
umportant. Let me know if |
can help with that.

Mitch Rothbards is the own-
er and head trainer at Caxtro
Valley Fimness, Email Mitch@
CastroValleyFitness com,

Subscribe to our
newsletter to receive
City news and updates
every month from City
Manager Fran Robustelli! Sign up at
SanLeandro.org/CityManager

Join the City Manager’s
monthly newsletter

CITY MANAGER'S
Monthly Update

Possible Measles Exposure at
Restaurant from Patron; No
Employees Contracted Measles

By Michael Singer
Son Loswwdro Times

If you had an early din-
ner at The Sons of Liberty
Alehouse m San Leandro on
March 9, you may have been
exposed to measles, county
health officials said last week.

An Alameda County Pub
lic Health Department spokes-
person saxd 2 male patron at
the restanrant between 4:45
pam. and 7:30 p.m. may have
exposed other patrons to the
measles virus,

The man had been out of
the country recently but was
unaware of his infection at the
ume. Officials did not release
the man's name or age.

None of the restanrant staff
has contracted measles, saxd
owner Tom Lawne.

“The patient did not be-
come infected at Sons of

Liberty and at this trme, we are
unaware of anyone who devel-
oped measles due ro exposire
at Sons of Liberty.” said Ka
vita Trived:, Alameda County
Public Health Department’s
Director of Clinical Gudance.
“We are again acting out of an
abundance of caution to reach
people who may have been
ex ,
Public Health 1s looking
for anyone who may have
been at the restaurant on
March 9 dunng that time to
check on their health status

Those most at nsk are in-
fants younger thin a year old,
pregnant women, people with
a weakened immune system,
people who are unvaceinated,
health care workers, and child-
care providers.

Measles symptoms melude
fever, cough, minny nose, red

eyes, and a rash lastng up to
a week.

Some people may develop
complications such as diar-
rhea, middle ear infections,
and ppeumonia

The measkes, mumps, and
rubella (or MMR) vaccine
prevents the virus. Two doses
of MMR are recommended
for full protection. Alameda
County benefits from having
a high percentage of peo-
ple of vaccinated agamnst the
measles.

Health officials suggest
checking your immumzation
records or contacuing your
health-care provader to see 1f
you are protected

For additional informa-
tiom, visit the Alameda County
Public Health Department
website at www.acphd.org/
measles

EASTBAY

 PUBLISHING PRESENT

ATTENTION ADVERTISERS

The Castro Valley Forum and San Leandro Times
Present These Special Sections for 2024:

A Parent’s Guide To:

Parents Guide: Back to School
Ad Copy Deadline Noon July 24

Parents Guide to Summer Activities April 10 CVF, April 11 SLT
Ad Copy Deadline Noon April 3

July 31 CVF, August 1 SLT

Togge ™

\\“ b

el FL
i i
,.’ .

To place an ad or for more information, contact:
Linda Nakhai at 510-915-1513

CELVERED FREE 30 20,000 HOMES ~ TOTA, CRCULATION 12 200
2008 Wasbngron Averns « Sam Losndes, Caliorss 90577

G010

CASTRO VALLEY FORUM \

1}01\2\'3“\(&

As a parent's guide to schools
uamps and services, this
[ informative section will
=== feature advertising and
v editorial on local, public
and private schools, as well
as services available for
today's busy parents.

San Leandro Times

DELWERED FREE 10 50000 WOME $ — TOTAL ORCULATION 1500
2080 Wadvngton Awesue + S Lonadin, Calloerss ST7

(P9 4142455
Pevend KU
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Homes

California Insurance
Woes Adding Complexity
To Home Purchases

Golden State over the coming
year, affecting i y 2%
of its statewide policies. Thas is

By Carl Medord, CRS
Spectal to (e Times

While it has become 1 i adidition 0 its decision in 2025
creasingly difficalt to bary 10 00 Joager write business o
a home over the past two  personal property and casualty
years due 1o nsing interest rates  msuece in the country’s most
and decreasiag mventory, there popualated state,
15 one addithonal factor plaguing Recent rampant natural disas-
the bomebuying peocess that is ters naticmwide have contnbuted
becoming ever more conceming: o the issue, including Califormia’s
Purchasing homeommer's spate of wildfires and have been
HSUrance. worsened by rdsang inflation and
To say that Califoenia has an the exploding costs of rebuild-
msurance problem would be mg after a catastrophe. At the
a siznificant understatement, heart of the issue, however, is
as evidenced by State Farm's the fundamental disagreement
recent ansouncement that f will  between insarers and the Cals
not resew 70000 pobcsesinthe formia Bsurance Commissioner

Autonia M. Cardenas

Real Estate Broker - Ballroom Dancer
*The Realtors In Motion*
(510) 326-4263

www .ListedbyAntonéo.com « write2me2gaol.com

RE ebrobe Group - ORE 10088737

Yoaw aiphinory and 10al entute eapety
Mo ve rosl setate queitions” flease give vi a cell

&

JULIE CUELLAS GREG NOVAX  CORY BOLLER

AR DN SEUILT SLAOCES e SR MALTTH® . DI 03 ILIY
10682 448 S104T24T0 510221 3007
ho@redosireaitycon  gregmdostrealy com  coryPredaakreaky com
placuolion com gregrovekssator com coryboled com

@ SERVING SAN LEANDRO FOR 20+ YEARS

with its’ decades old regulatioas,
Michzel R. Blood, in an AP article
dated Jume Sth, 2023, clanifies

by stating, “(California) Vosers ap-
peoved Proposition 103 in 1988,
whach aliows the state insurance
comuissioner 10 reRct proposed
e mcreases and onder refunds

It has boen credited with saving
consmmners hillons of doflars, bet
the industry says it places con-
straints on accurate underwritmg
and poicing risk.”

This is not just a State Farm
1ssne as other counpanes such as
Allstate have already stated they
are not witing mew pobicies in
Califoruda, Those companies that
rernain are hiking their rates 1o
sustan any semblance of profit.
ability. Consequently, a growing
mzmber of homeowners statewide
are choosing to go without
insurance.

While it might be possibie foe
an existing homeowner to own
their home withoat insarance, it
is Dot an optaon for those who are
loaking to purchuse with financ-
mg since kenders will not fumd
until 2 bormeowner’s policy & in
place. This fact is delaymg some
escrows a5 buyers are scrandbling
to Jocate insurance o the last

Helping you with all your REAL ESTATE needs
N \

510-851-3551

mmmm;;m"wdmm
Only Missing ONE “NEW” That is Where U Come in!

The complete remodelng job mdudes brand new roof & gutters, electncal winng, plumbeng, all apphanc-
€5, wabar heater & anr condmonsr, dshwasher, stove, refrgenice, ane ol brand new. Even all doors &
Windows, phus Booes and recassed ighting. Brand new kaichen & Batheoom. All we nead s a New Owe-
er! 1268 1366 Ave n San Leandro s Open for Admsaton Saturday & Sunday March 3031t from 1104
PM. 3 Bedrooms 1 Bath Asking Price: $600,975, Take a Virua! Tour wwn ListecSydniono.

Presented by The Realtors in Motion
Now, how would your home Jook on a Virual Tour?

Put my 38 years of real estate experience to work for you!
Antonio M. Cardenas, Broker Associate <RE eBroker Group + Lic # 0898737

Call today, (510) 3264263

T Selling & Buying
Laurie Pfohl
LamnePlohl® gmaslcom  Investment Propesty

COLDWELL BANKER

Iimite

Here 15 the bomom line: siae it
i$ mow neore difficult 1o obtan a
hoeneowner's insurance policy for
A pew purchase, it is critical that
potential buyers begin looking
for a camier willsag 10 insure
their purchase BEFORE THEY
ACTIVLEY START LOOKING
AT HOMES,

We are in a new reality, and
Laryers nead 10 preemptively take
(he steps pecessary o ensure Mey

are fully capable of completing a
puschiase.

Putting OIT Selling? I'll Make It Easy!
Call me for a no cost, no obligation

consultation. - Rex
BSmeud&pamnom'kbtm

Kremer & Company

REALTORS*
Ken Kremer, CRS, GRI, e-Pro, ABR, SRES
510-301-1957

Ken@KremerCompany.com
BRES 00SS07R2

bAT & SUN

. MAR30&31
ADDRESS MXE B0R/BA REALYOR
1075 Toenton Place 5659000 v

10005 Senguite [ §5.28,000 2
168 - 136000 Awmene 5600 975 LY )

CITY SAT  SUN
123
14

4 14 FE ofinchet

Urited Broken
Lot Brohen

I42JOAQUINAVE. sSANLEANDRO+510.357-0120

RobertJonesandAss

Torw Low/ Dy Bamrsg 5 10-305-8807
Tovw Law/ Cuvnle Dwing  S10-305.8807
Antorse M. Carderars 510 326.426)
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RIECENT HOMI SALES

Heoane sales informeasion is compiied and provided by CalREsovrce
and incides Bedrooms, Squawre Feet and Year Butlt when avallalde

Castro Valley

22242 Lareara Court 94546: 3925000 |3 BO - 1,824 5 - 195
19457 Son Maued Averue 945462 $975.000 (4 80 - 1 326 & - 19%0
19465 Yura Steet 94546 $1,125000 [3 80 - 1,507 & - 1972
17628 Vinyard Road 94546 $1,386,500 [4 50 - 2216 & - 1883
TOTAL SALES: 4

LOWEST AMOUNT: 5925000 MEDIAN AMOUNT.
HIGHEST AMOUNT: $1,386500 AVERAGE AMOUN

Hayward
23300 Dion Street #2017 94544 $380,000 [V 80 - 5% 57 - 1964

25700 Urwersty Court #215 D4542 $525,000 (2 80 - 1250 & - 1982
29599 Vandetit Street #7104 94544 $525000 [280 - 900 & - 1%e8
27392 Margedd Count 94545 $600,000 [2 80 - BEBA & - 191

24953 Luoen Way 94544: $521,000 (3 B0 - 1,368 & - 1950

27439 Bahara Averve S454% $881.000 (38D - 1,128 & - 1947

25253 Pariare Oove S4544; $330000 (4 BD - 1908 & - 2019

652 Ohevy Crase Veay 54544 $560.000 [3 BD - 1,392 5 - 1958

2080 Totigr Averue 94545 $1.006,000 [3 80 - 1,198 & - 195D

613 Crevy Owme Way 4544 $1.077000 [3BD - 132 5 - 1588

22341 Aghwin Court 94541: $1,385500 [4 BD - 3,081 & - 2007

2822 Bowsier Croke 94545 $2.200,000 [4,106 5 - 2005

TOTAL SALES: 12

LOWESTAMOUNT: 5380000 MEDIAN AMOUNT. $905,500
HIGHEST AMOUNT: $2.200000 AVERAGE AMOUN 943375

San Leandro

14177 Dooittle Deve #1680 94577: $430,000 {2 RD - %80 & - 1973

2236 Croyden Pace S4STT: $650.000 (2 80 - 1,723 & - 1977

476 Obve Street 94578: $670,000 [2 BO - 865 &F - 1947

3713 Acza Way 94578: $750.000 (380 - 1 114 5 - 1954

15003 Norton Street #2 94579 $768.000 {3 B0 - 1,784 & - 1964

14718 Fek Court 94579 $805000 [3 50 - 1081 & - 1581

1033 Sim Jose Steet 94577: $505000 [2 B0 - 1,574 & - 1937

165689 Ehie Swreet 4578 $850,000 [4 B0 - 1943 & - 1922

TOTAL SALES: L3

LOWEST AMOUNT:  $430000 MEDIAN AMOUNT: §759,000
HIGHEST AMOUNT:  $850000 AVERAGE AMOUN §716.000

San Lorenzo

16013 Ve Prale 94560: $769,000 [3 B0 - 966 5 - 1944

§1,050,000
$1,102575

TOTAL SALES: 1
LOWESTAMOUNT:  $769000 MEDIAN AMOUNT.  §769,000
HIGHEST AMOUNT:  §789.000 AVERAGE AMOUN  5769,000

City of San Leandro - Warkplace Investgation
Evidance Appendix - October 16, 2024
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GR8 OUTDOORS: Avoid the eight most common
mistakes when using outdoor power equipment,

Outdoor Power
Equipment 101

ﬁ s the weather warms and people are coaxed outside

to their yards and managed landscapes, 2's time
for everyone to remember how 10 use their outdoor
power equipment safely and properdy.

“Think safety first,” says Knis Kiser, President and
CEO of the Outdoor Power Equipment Instituse (OPED,
an infermational trade association representing ousdoor
power equipment, small engine, utility vehicke, golf car and
personal transport vehicle manufacturers and suppliers. 1
can't stress enough to review manufacturer’s safety gudance
before starting up any equipment —especially your
mower. Review your owner’s manmal and do maintenance on
YOUT SRupmeId.”

Also being aware of surroundings is key, he adds. “And
be sure 1o keep Kids and pets away from owtdoor power
equapment while it’s in use”

OPEI urges homeowners and other cquspment users to
avoid these cight most common mistakes when using out
door power equipment

1. Thinking all mowers are the same. You need 10 know
how 10 handle your specific equipment correctly, and do ba-
K operations like turming it off o on and controlling speed
Review your owner’s mameal and how (o use the aquipment
before use.

2. Not inspecting equipment before use. Always look over
equipment before operating it. Check the air filter, oil level
and gasoline tank. Watch for Joose beits and missing or dam-
aged parts. Replace any parts needed o take your equipmnxnt
1o a qualified service representative

3, Not walking through your yard or work area before
starting to mow or using other outdoor power equipmment.
Always walk the area you ingend to work in, and Yook for
and remove obgects, sticks and other items that could create
a hazard.

4, Removing or not using safety guards oo the equipment
Never alter or disablke safety prosection measures, If nead
ed, take equipment 0 a qualified service repeesentative for
repairs and ispection

5. Using fuels not dessgned for equipment. Loading up
your cutdoor power equapment with gasofine with more than
10% ethanal in it can canse running problems and damage
the fuel line. Always use E10 or less.

6. Using batterses or chargers that are not specified by
manufacturer. While a host of batteries and chargers ¢an be
found for sale online, only use batterses and chargers speci
fied by the equapment manufacturer

7. Not storing fuel and battenes safely. Coffee cans, milk
Jugs and other non-approved containers shoulkd not be used
to store fuel. Only store fuel in containers dessgned for it,
and always use up fuel before 1t is 30 days okd. Label fuel
cans with the date of purchase and ethanol content. When
battery packs are not i use, keep them away from ofher
metal objects that can make a conpachion from one terminal
to another. Shorting the battery terminals together may cause
bums or a fire.

8. Not cleaning or storing equipment well. Equipment will
run more efficiently and last Jooger if it’s cleaned. Always
remove dirt, odl or grass before using and storing your exquip
ment. Stoee equipnxnt in a dry place, nvoiding damgp or wet
eavironments

For info on safe fueling, go (o www.opel org/programs/
ethanolwaming/ For more safety info visit: opeiorg

“Backyarding™ - the a1 of
taking activites typically asso-
ciated with the mdoors outside
mio the green space around

8 s — will contime taking root

in 2024, according to the
TurfMutt Foundation, which
advocates for the care and use
of green space, inchading our
onwvn backyards, comummity
parks, green space, and school
yards

The TurfMutt Foundation
predicts these 10 backyarding
trends for 2024

Improving Existing Space
(Rather Than Moving to a New
One). High interest rates and
low housing imventory mean
more homeowners have chosen
to renovate rather than move
into a new home. With intenor
Hpeovements complete, the
focus tums to backyard
mpeovements thad customize
the outdoor space and artfully
merge indoor and cutdoor
lving

Seeking a Home Near a
Park or Nature. Even home-
omvners looking 10 downsize
still want o maintain a conpec-
tion with nature, They know
backyarding can happen in any
size yard and seck additional
connecton 1o nature through
comumumaty parks, school yards,
and other green space.

Return of Neighborhood
Parties... in the Backyard.
Over the Last several years,
homeowners have invested in
their outdoor living areas, and
now they are using that space 10
bring back neighborhood block
parties in their own backyards.

Creating # Backyard
Oasis for Fun, From parents
looking for ways to Jure their
Kids away from screens 1o
neighbors wanting to connect
with freends, homeowners are
tuming their backyards info a
place for fun and games. Some
£o all ous 10 mstall & pool while
others take a ssmpler approach
like designating a strip of grass
for cornhole or a sall soccer
pitch.

Taking Better Care of
Living Landscapes. Since
homeowners have come 1o
value their lwns, trees, and
plants more than ever, they are
mvesting in their care ke never
before. This means investing
in equipment for DIY wock
and calling in professionals, as
neoded, for pruning, rescuing
diseased trees, and revitalizing
turfgrass, just to name a few.

Choosing Real Grass, The
trend of opping oot real grass
and replacing it with fake, plas-
tic alrernatives is fading as
homeowners and communitics
recognize the limatations — and
downsxles - of plastic grass
Synthetic turf is hard to clean,
ot on feet and paws, and diffi-
cult to recycle,

Planting for Pnlllnumr\
Once a niche practice, planting
for pollimator support 1s omuni
present. Homeowners under-
stand the importance of their
backyards to provide food and
shedter to pollinators Hke bards,
butterflics, and bats year-round.
And they are selecting plants
for their yards with poliinators
n mind

Adding Drought Toberamt
Plants. Plants that are especial
ly adapted to drier landscapes
are better for waser-stressed ar-
cas i our eovironaent. Home
owners are dotng their research
and selecting plants that will
thrive in their micro-climates.

Mixing Materials. As
outdoor living has become
incorporated info daily life,
homeowners are Laking care 1o
design cohesive outdoor spaces.
They factor in landscaping,
hardscaping (patxos, outdoor
kitchens, etc), and natural acs-

——— e yTT

t = lop'len Backyarding "Irends for 2024

thcms (trees, boulders, etc).
Backyard Birding. The
birdwatching craze really took
flight during the pandemic, but
s not a fleeting fad. Bird
watching is not ondy relaxing; i
15 a great way to conpect with
nature nght outside our back

|

doors
For more, sign up for Mt
Maul, a moathly ¢-newsletter
with backyarding tips and all
the news from the TurfMutt
Foundation here. To keam more
about creating the yard of your
dreams, visit TurfMust com

r------_-----—-1

| R&S Overhead

!
I Garage Door Inc. |
510-483-9700 ;
I WWW.rsdoors.com s |
| Lic# 321078 WE CAN FIX IT TODAY! 1

Proper Maintenance is the Key to a

Long-Lasting Garage Door.

Tune -Up Special

5. 08

With coupon. Not valid with any other offers,

» Complete Door Service: |
* Tighten All Fasteners
* Dperator Adjustment
* Adjust Springs

« Safety Check

‘--

!
\

\

\

I

|
=

MRS ANAL,

It’s not just a generator.

Receive a free 5-year warranty with qualifying

purchase*

- valued at $535.

Call510-826-1463 to
schedule your free quote!

City of San Leandro - Workplacs Investgahon
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024
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8 THURSDAY, MARCH 28, 2024
ARNVERIISE WITH: EAST BAYPUBUSHINGANDREAC H OVER 6_O,QOO-
I TOPLACEACLASSIFIEDAD |

San Lemdro Times

L TOVIEWTHE CLASSIFIEDADS |

CLASSIFIED

[ CIASSIFIEDAD DEADLINE |

|

510-614-1558
510-614-1557}

. Classiﬁeds@ebpublishing.com

AUTOS / TRUCKS

535 10 words

(1 week)

| GARAGE SALES

.

Visit our Websites 24 hours a day
www.sanleandrotimes.com
www.castrovalleyforum.com
2060 Washington Ave,, San Leandro, CA 94577

" HELP WANTED

535 10 words

(1 week)

'MISC. FOR SALE

10 words
(3 weeks) |

New ads, cancellations or ad changes:
MONDAY BY 5:00 PM.
Call 510-614-1558 (Mon. -Fri., 9am-5pm.)

| VISA, MASTERCARD & DISCOVER ACCEPTED |

RENTALS

535 10 words

(1 week)

™

: SERVICES

10 words
(1 week)

°35

| CUASSIFIED/ADS RUN EVERY, WEDNESDAY, IN,THE CAS TRO VAL LEY, FORUMAND EVERYs THURSDAY, IN, THE 'SAN LEANDRO, TIMES

|  ANNOUNCEMENTS | | CONTRACTOR SERVICE | | FENCES/DECKS | | GARDENING

You cen res a classified ad for
A NTo as $35 & woek. Your ad e
n boty of cur newspapens, the
Casto Valey Forum co Wedresday
and e San Leandio Times on
Thumsday. You can also save by
placng your ad on cur wobsds ot
castrovaleyiorumoom or sankean-
drotmes. com. Wa'll call you for your
credit or debit card inds for payment
To glace an ad by phone cal
Eatich Yadoas w 5100141560
Mon-Fn Sam -1t pm

IF YOUR GARAGE SALL IS
RAINED OUT, WELL RUN
YOUR AD AGAIN FOR NO
EXTRA CHARGE. SLThmes

| CONGRETE SERVICE

8L CONCRETE SERWICE Drve
ways, Sidewalks, Stamped Con-

catn, Rotainng Wals, Teee and
Drain Service, Lic #2202, 510-
8548037

NOTICE TO READERS

Calfomia law regumd that conlres
o Lking obs Pat ot $500 or
000 (labor of matenals) be Foormed
by ®e Contractors State License
Bowd. Sute Law also mquires that
contractors  include their Scense
rarar on b adventnng Advetie-
oF  Mppeanvg on the page wihout
& Boense number ndicals that the
contractor & not boarsed You can
chock Pw satus of your Soarmed
contractor o wwaosBcagov or
(B00) 3212752, Urficensed contras-
o aking jobs that 1otal less than
$500 must stale In e advertee-
ments DAl Pay are not lcansed by
the Contracions State License Board

FeENCes/DEecks |

Fence wobbly? Call Handy's Fence
Reirforcament and save thoeusands!
510-700-0128

"SPECIALIZING N WOOD FEMN-
CES, DECKS & RETAMNING
WALLS. Raplace of mpar, paved
wotkways, yard cleaning, Yree trim-
ming, lopping o removal, garage
deanng & debns removal. Insured §
Bonded 881380, Jeery 5104102427

JAME'S GARDENING
Mairtocance, Trmmieg Claan
ups, Mauling. Spankler Ropar’
Timers. FREE Estrrates. nsured

$10-209-5682

|Gma«uc|

‘BEAUTY GARDEN LANDSCAPING
Coratruction « Mainte

cad Geasa, Wngaion, Patics, Path.
ways, Back, Stone, Concrete Fence/
Decks. Fres Estmates! Lo #5051 50
Sén 885

www beautygardeniands: ageg com

Dormant Prunieg Prolessional hand
peureng and deanup. Landscape de-
sigviostall, Katswra  Landscaping
CLOASELLS Call M 5108204854,

NAYA'S COMPLETE LANDSCAP.
ING: Mowing. ¥ees, ceanvp, heud
0. FREE sstvaies. 510 5125857,

GIVEAWAYS

FREE - Bodude %det in good cond-
ton. 51045047018,

FREE . Black uton. Phaase call 510
BT 4020

HANDYMAN SERVICE

HARDYMNAN
SERVICE. Maintanance, Clanuga
Hauding, Fonces, Decks/ Patice,
Paining, Repairs, Tree Work,
Concoste. 510-712-4318

HAuLING Service || Lost & Founo |

HAULING: Small and Big Jobs
Fumituee, Coocrste, Wood, Trash,
Motal, Demoktion. Also house neidy/
cutede deanups, 5107151578

On 12202023, & clizen dropped off
found cutmecy 10 the San Leandre
Polce Departiment. The clizen stated
the cumency was found on E 140
Stroet bet ' Maud and Else. The

| Hewe Wantep |

owner must give & descripton of the
cumency, the amount and exact de-
nomenasions, i you an Pe owner
do calf 5104773224

Hoyward Arca
Recreation and Pad Diatnct
MARD)

Now hiing! Apply Orlew
Raywardoec oig'employment

HOPE YOU FIND just the
jobr you are looking forl

Misc. FoRr SaLe |

LPs - 10 for $50 Jaxz, Vocals, Siva-
tra, otc. Gesa! condition. Cal 510~
0541561

Wood draseer with 4 dramars 59, ol.
fice chair - $7, small book shelf $0
Call 510-506-6670 % leave massage
HOME SERVICES GUIDE
Help for the homeotoner
means business for you!
To Place an Ad ...
Call 614-1558

HOME SERVICES DIRECTORY

 *

REACH OVER 60,000 READERS

Call today for ad rates
and aquailability.

HAVE SERVICES

HOME SERVICES

' Construction

full cacpentry / bufiding service
l Fiufly icensed / bonded /

;e insurad since
j./r" ] 1002

Whatever your specialty, the place
to advertise is o the, .

HOME SERVICES DIRECTORY

Thank-You...

K Reed Roofing
for advertising with us

b 2371008

SINCE VTS

Complete Residential & Coamerchal
Roof Systean
(510) 357-5116
Calt Now Fou A Free Written
Reol Analysis & Estimute

Sorving Sea Loandew & The Extiee
Ray Arva For Those Wha Desand
Sapenior Fervomaiiznd Alivason

“

ROOFING

FULLY INSURED

We truly appreciate all
of our advertisers!
San Leandro Times / Castro Valley Forum

{ ~ "\S;
‘:Ei .".’\ i DIREC[ORY E] Deliverad to 32,736 homes in
X\ .i; . . n San Leandro, over
N { ,y??e\ Advertise with us Keviyx BiopLe ‘ 20,000 homes in
l‘ “’ - 4 @ -;? loday in the Owner Castro Valley, and
f ﬁ) FINIT V CA LIS B 658628 amjlhcr B8.2064 are
‘ HOME SERV'CES Kevin@@BiosetLidecs com deliverad 1o
HOME services DirecTogy | | Please remember to R 630360002 businesscsand
Call 614-1558 rccyclc thl! PIPCI'! DIRECTO Y BIDDLE BllLDERS LLL ihraries
Hardwood Flooring| | House Cleaning Paiming || Plumbing |

Cantre Valey

L MSET -

ARBFINE Y'Y
bevans Birsios

c«ry of <.m Leandro Wuk{)acc« Invesigation

Swawdeos Prapartod G
PRAE ESTIMATES

Ewdence Appendix - October 16, 2024

HARDWOOD FLOORING s Cosrirg iy g g &DRAIN CLEANING
Sand « Install « Refinish Famidy Owned Since 1980 Compare
.Glh(a « Ol Base = ﬁm,'»m' == X Qur Prices! g :\ %
25 Years Expedience FREE ESTIMATES s
FREE ESTIMATES r“"i’“ﬁw ."‘“-‘
Call Jeff T ! et hiess ]
51 0i3 66?491 7 FREE ESTIMATES i
preetuii m mnumcwux.wu e m&?‘;’- mft;uum 5 ] O ang;m;l;-smé
.oil‘*“m.,.,c‘:?l??m (510)331-6152 frascm
Roofing Roofing |  Child Care |
- /\ l’\hgh\é)t\'—%hu & PO }.‘\
| 3 Frarry o L N
Wonderlin o e AN

Complete Reshdential & Conmerciad
Riod S1vemms
(510) 357-5116

Call Now For A Froe Written
Rool Analysis & Estrate
Scrving Sow Leuwdro & The Easine
Bay Arva. For Those Who Demennd
Saperue Persasvelced Adentiva,

Licensed (‘hlld Care
Nurturing Environment
Contact Us Today
This Ad Space Could be
Yours! To reserve this ad
space call advertising
Sales Rep Potrick Vadnaois

SINCE 1975/ FULLY INSURED

at 510-614-1560
Page no. D61



CLASSIFIED St Leandro Tinmes THURSDAY, MARCH 28, 2024 9
FLED Febnawy 27, 7004  FILED Feomury 26 2004 FILED March 20 200 ABANDONMENT FICTITIOUS
Misc. WANTED MELSSAWLK CoamtyChrk  ELSSAWLX County Clerk - MELISSA WEK CountyClk  BUSINESS NAME STATEMENT
. ALAMEDA COUNTY wwsmccum COUNTY ‘ 60280
FLED March 18, 2004 ™o shavired
Misiatrs ) -, t , Dopaty $y———, Deputy foloming person nas
?mmx of & cor for :‘a:: b o Ay Chop .';E‘Qg&,;7; “.ENO 604323 FLENG. 604940 10 use OF tha O30S DURINRSS nama:
g 10 and from the Calilomia State ALANEDA COUNTY FICTMOUS BUSINESS PCTITIONS BUSINGSS FICTIIOUS BUSINESS PCOM INC,
Prissns. Cusranlly, our President is gy T o NAVE STATEMENT NAME STATEMENT NAME STATEMENT SUEIIE 140 Svemt #100
using his own car and & in noeed of RCTTIOUS BUSINESS Puriset 10 Business and PLtsnet 10 Butiness and Purart to Sudness and San Leandvo, CA 4577
(ehel AN “:“"““ ’ Protacsions Code Professons Code Professinm Code Ful namo o moorart &
¥ you have & second car that you e N" b A SecTO 17900-1 7990 Sextions 1 1900-17930 Sections 17500 17350 Protessisas] Commeccisl Office
N0k Lning, plesse consider denating & iy “(‘*’“ The custse of the bus hessies The name of the buseessies: The name of the businessies: Mt agemant I
1o FUMI. Hopefully, a car ®al gets "“‘""‘;:0‘;‘,’;» Advanced Fatching ang Mantersece, Lost & Found Asict Recovery Spacialety, Bavbioo Advance Beauty College, 633 £140 Srest 4300
Qroat frooway mieage and is in good The 5‘;‘"";"” 4 Wcared o 1314 el Ave, Sen  bosted & 2493 Sranuh (T, Cokland, located af 14524 £ 1465 micet Son  San Laanam, CA ST
uning order wil meet our curment KO"“‘ ewiaaniel b Styeet L098G, CA D577 Alamada Courty, CA 93605 Abmed County & hereby e Leandro, CA S575 Alimeda Courty, The Fasious Busness ame Stmman
Aesda M, located 3t 633 € 1ath Street LUl Tl e by B following  Iitaed by the Balowing cwnersy Denbe s haretsy regiitesed by the following P0G,

Your domation is tax deductbie!
Flease commact Pad Webar, FUMR
Office Manager, at 510-881-1170 for
more infomaton

WANTED - Reel 30 mel msc
e, Call Patnck 510-517.33%1

| ReNTALS

San Loandro 624 Communty, gust,
prvate cout, 2-Bdom, 1-Sath duplox
Diahwasher, washer and deyar NO

pols, no amoking $1.500+« $1.900
depoat. $25480-5943

LANDLORODS -~ Adwertme your
wunis! A vacancy day W monay
ost orever ... B Bowman

SERVICES

HANDYMAN & CONTRACTORS
You can run a classitied ad for
& e as $35 2 week. Your ad nare
n btoth of our mewspepers, the
Castro Valley Forum on Wedneaday
ad the S Leandro Times on
Thursday. You can also save by
pecng your ad on O webaile o

credd or debit card o dor payment

T place a ad by phone ol

Palrck Yadoats s S108141560,
VonFe Sam.-1pm

#100 San Leandro, CA 54577, Alameda
Coumty, i harely ragstened by the il
DG comerst Mofestion Commes-
Clal Ofice Maragement inc. kcated ot
633 £ 14th Street #100 San Leancre, CA
577, Ths business b conducted by &
(c;mnumsbmcs commenced
K:

s/ Akesander Lithgow

This statement was filed] with Sm Coune
ty Oerc of Alameda County on date -
dicated by Mo stamp dove,

Expoes Murch 18, 2029

D March 1, 2034
MELBSAMIK County Clerk
ALAVEDA COUNTY
8p——, Depaty
FLENO. 604177
ACTIMOUS 3USINESS
NAME STATEMENT
Pursusant 8 Samets aad
Peressions Code

Sectiom 17900-17930
The naere of the Busneaslesk
5a0e Tramsormations, focsted ot 829
Brdge Poad, San Leandio, CA NST77
Aumeda Comnty, s hercby rogiitenedd
by the fxlewing ownertih Kindny 2a-
necjos, bocabed 24 829 Biidge Read, San
Isandn CA S4577,  This business s
conciactad by An hedividual
This Leainess commmenced 17152004
M Kiokinl Basegee
This statesvend was fled with the Coun-
ty Clerk of Alamada County on dato in
dicated by hie stamp above.
Bpres Febrary 28, 020

MAROT 18 20, 78, )4

owemrdis Caelod levan Avaios Padila, lo-
CHRd A 1 504 i A, Sao Leancin,
CASESTT. This bastiess Is conchcied
Ly Ao Indvidasl
This business comymenced NA
7/ Cordos Jewes Avaios Padie
Tha stabement was filed with the Coun
1y Ok of Ao County on date in-
cAcannd by B 1LmD ABOW,
Exphres Febauary 2o 2009

NAROY, 14,21, 28 2024

Narck 11, X
County Clak
ALAVEDA COUNTY
3\._.___ - mw
FILE NO. 604681
FCTIMOUS BUSINESS
NAME STATEMENT
Pursasret 1o Businest anc
Professiom Code
Sections 17500 179%
The name of the bus'ress{est
Landscape Fowl Contreol, located at 575
Cape Cod Dy, Son Leanaro, CA 94578
Alamads County, & heseby reghisored
by e iolowng owownil) Quang
Hua, ocated at 575 Cape Cod O, Son
Loaedro. CA 94578,  This business &5
conucted Uy An Inclvidosd
This bus ness corrmencad /1200
A Quang B
This statement was fled wich the Com
ty Ok of Alameda Courty 0a date in-
dicated Dy ta i Ao,
Expiees March 10, 009
MAR 21,25 APR4 11,2004
N5

HLED
MELISSA WX

Bokel banmed ¥ 2693 Sevasnah (T
Ouldard CA S04 Thils Dusdoess 5 con-

This statement was Slod aith the County
Clerk of Alamiadis County on dnse lndicat

WAR A, MAFFM 024
LLLRES |

Mach il oM
County Clerk
AANVEDA COUNTY
By, Deguty
FILE NO. 504764
RCTIMOUS BUSINESS
NAME STATEMENT
Pursaant 10 Butiness and
Piesuons Code
Sectons 1T 17950
The rave of the lasresfes:
Cedar Creek Bo, located 2t 1559 Bane
croft Averse APE. 322, San Loandre, CA
5775257 Aneda County, s hereby
1egitered Dy the feliowning onmpsis)
Harrr Shapiec, Jocated M 1550 Ban-
ol Avenue APT. 322, San Leancre, CA
MI577, Ths buainess b conduc et by
An Indvicka
Thits B s comemencad WA
A/ Harrs Shapiro
This statement was fied with $he Coun-
ty Ohark of Alamada Courty on date in-
aicated by e sEavp dbowe
Expiees March 12, 2009
NAR 21, 28 APRA, 11,2004

owewelsr Napham rwestments LG,
ocated at 18504 E 140y mweet, San
Leandro, CA S4578.  Thes busitess 5
conducted Dy a Uimited Liabilty Cons-

pant
This business commenced 33/21.2019
A Orentind MG
Thiis statement was Hiac] with th Cown-
ty Ok of Alamed Courty on date in-
Okated by fle stamp aDovwe
Bxpiees Febraaty 19, 2029

NAR 26 APR4, 11, 14,2004

FILED March 12 2004
NELSSAWRK County Clerk
ALAVEDA COUNTY
-y, Dopuity
HLE NG SD4SS
FCTIMOUS BUSINESS
NAME STATENENT
Purseart 10 Susiness and
Professions Code
Jections 17900 17930
The name of the businassies:
Looksbykyles, Socated M 933 Macar-
Thae Shad, Sune 150 San Laand CA
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CALL 510-409-4250
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HOME SERVICES DIRECTORY
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Since 1989 - MAINTENANCE &
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ROOFING CO.
~ SINCE 1922 ~
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Rooﬁng & Painting

i San Leandro Painting & Roofing
1 Family Owned Siace 1958 « Bonded & boored « Lc ms83320

« Bescdertid wd Commestal Roolng « Revocfing « Certfied Roof Inspection
» Rl Repair « Rkt Collacson Systens « At Wntlaton

« Gutter Inzatation and Chuning
« Pantng

WE CONTROL
YOUR RAIN!
* * k%
ALL TYPES OF
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PROFESSIONAL

000000000
* Kk k k
FREE ESTIMATES
SENIOR DISCOUNTS

SERICES
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* New Roofs « Re-Roofs & Roof Repalra »
— RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL ——

20% OFF ANY OF OUR ROOFING & GUTTER
2% OFF ANY COMPLETE OR PARTAL ROCFING

s ONE DISCOUNT PER MOSEMLD ——

1439 RASaNGT

ROOFING TYPES )

» ASPHALY SHINGLES

. FREFRO0S TLE L ST
CHDARIMAKE SHINGAES
METAL ROCF STSTEMS
TAR & GRAVEL

» SN ALY SIS TS

GUTTER TYPES )

o STAVRESS AL M
PREPANTID N 20 COL0eE
CUMWZED YA ™
COSPSRGATTER SUSTIAS
SR ETVE TAL SRR AR
INERIAANG SUETTT A PR
CLEANRG & FEPRES.
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OWAY) _ SANLFANERD

I—> 510-895-4433 =i
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Neighborhood Worried over Man’s Behavior; What
Happened to the Promised Mental Health Teams?

By Mike McGuire
San Leandro Times

San Leandro has been
working to set up mental
health intervention teams
since Steven Taylor was shot
to death in the Hesperian
Boulevard Walmart by a San
Leandro police officer almost
4 years ago, on April 18,2020.

After that death, a number
of local residents argued that
Taylor was having a mental
health crisis that could have
been better handled by mental
health professionals than by
the police.

The city has begun acting
on that suggestion. Soon,
officials say, there will be
mobile mental health teams
better equipped to talk down
mentally troubled people than
the police are. Steven Taylor
could have lived, some say,
had there been such a team
then.

But on a usually quiet
block in the Lower Bal neigh-
borhood, residents are now
having a mental health crisis
of their own. One of the res-
idents who lives alone in a
house has taken to running up
to other houses and threaten-
ing his neighbors, according
to people in the neighborhood.

Sometimes he dresses only
in gym shorts, sometimes in
his underwear, and some-
times he goes bottomless,
said neighbors. Sometimes he

carried a hammer or a pole,
but has never hit anyone with
either.

Recently, he ran after a
man pushing an infant in a
stroller, threatening both, one
neighbor said. That was pre-
served on video by a different
neighbor, and you can hear the
father saying to leave him and
his child alone. But nobody
was actually assaulted.

The closest to violence
that’s occurred was a car’s
tires being punctured, though
there’s no proof the troubled
neighbor did that.

This situation would seem
right up the alley of the mobile
mental health teams, some of
the neighbors say.

But we don’t have those
mental health teams yet. They
were endorsed by the Com-
munity Advisory Budget Task
Force in 2021 and embraced
by the City Council soon after,
and are still in the process of
being set up. One of those task
force members, Juan Gon-
zalez, has since been elected
mayor.

“We hope we get them
soon,” said City Councilmem-
ber Bryan Azevedo. “The Fire
Department has taken the lead,
along with our Human Ser-
vices Department, and they’re
working on how to put them
into action.”

Azevedo, along with Fred
Simon, had supported the push

on the council to get the men-
tal health team, a push led by
former councilmember Celina
Reynes.

Jessica Lobedan, human
services director, confirmed
that and said efforts are also
underway to find a contractor
for mental health services
after the initial contact with a
troubled person.

Simon said he had won-
dered what had become of
the idea, given that it was
agreed to three years ago. For
two of those years, he served
on the fire chief’s advisory
committee, and said he has
considerable faith in Chief
William McDonald to get the
program going.

“He’s a very compassion-
ate man, and he’s had ex-
perience in other cities that
had programs like this. Fire
departments in a number of
cities have a tradition of aiding
the mentally ill, rather than
calling the police every time
there’s a problem.”

In Alameda County, there’s
currently one countywide
mental health team through
the Community Assessment
and Transport Team (CATT)
program, Simon said. They do
their best but struggle to get
everyplace they are needed,
he added.

A person could summon
that team by calling 911 and
asking for CATT, Simon said.

But when one neighbor
in the Lower Bal called the
police, the teams were not
mentioned or offered, and the
neighbor hadn’t been aware
the county teams existed to
ask for them. The police de-
partment has not returned
inquiries as to why a call was
not sent to the CATT teams.

San Leandro is trying
along with the fire department
to match intervention services
to what is needed here, Simon
said.

In the meantime, people
dealing with a troubled neigh-
bor can call the county’s 2-1-1
program

to see what resources are
available, or else call the
police.

Lobedan suggested neigh-
bors facing a similar situation
can also call ACBH (Alameda
County Behavioral Health)
Crisis at 510-891-5600 to
request consultation or a mo-
bile crisis or outreach teams.
That applies anywhere in
the county except Berkeley
or Fremont, where similar
programs operate, and can be
called Monday through Friday
8 a.m. to 6 p.m. There are
somewhat longer hours, from
7 a.m. to 11 p.m. seven days
a week, at the CATT teams,
which you need to call 911
to request.

The Lower Bal residents
did call the police, and one

neighbor praised the depart-
ment for taking notice of
the problem — though they
weren’t able to solve it.

“The man runs back into
his house after each of these
incidents before the police
can arrive,” the resident said.
“So they don’t see anything
themselves, and they say they
can’t go after someone in their
own house if they didn’t see a
crime occur.”

That neighbor and others,

following police advice, got
restraining orders against the
troubled man, telling him
basically to stop threatening
people or menacing their prop-
erty. So far, he hasn’t followed
that legally binding demand,
the neighbor said.

“Our whole system of
getting mentally ill people
ongoing care just doesn’t seem
to be working,” said Simon.
“It feels like it’s just catch and
release much of the time.”

Meals on Wheels
Needs Volunteers

SOS Meals on Wheels, the
provider of home-delivered
senior nutrition in the San
Leandro and Castro Valley,
needs more kitchen volunteers
to keep up with the demand
for service.

The work is rewarding,
fun, flexible, and meets a
pressing need in our commu-
nity of providing homebound
seniors with a nutritious meal
and wellness check.

The SOS Meals on Wheels
kitchen is a joint effort of our
staff and volunteer teams. Our
staff cooks, cleans, and plans
for the over 1,800 meals we
serve daily, but we rely heavily
on our dedicated volunteers

to portion, pack, and seal our
meals five days a week.

Monday through Friday,
volunteers come to our San
Leandro kitchen starting at
9 a.m., and work on our tray
line for about 2-and-a-half
hours. Ideally, we would have
about five volunteers a day.
Currently, we are falling short
of that goal, with Thursdays
and Fridays being the most
challenging to fill.

Sign up today and start
tomorrow. Visit sosmow.org/
volunteer. For additional in-
formation, contact John Schin-
kel-Kludjian at 510-244-0165
or via email at John@sosmow.
org.

OPINION

LETTERS to the EDITOR

Letters mustinclude the writer’s name, address and phone number,
and must be under 300 words. Letters can be edited for clarity or
length. Letters are the views of the author and not necessarily the
views of the newspaper or its advertisers. E-mail letters to: letters @

The crosswalk in front of my
child’s school floods almost every
time it rains, putting kids at risk
when they walk outside the cross-
walk to avoid getting wet. Ensuring
San Leandro’s children can safely
walk to school during a storm and
that the bay is clean and safe for
everyone is priceless—and certainly
worth $2 a month to me.

ebpublishing.com or send by mail to: The Editor, San Leandro
Times, 2060 Washington Ave., San Leandro, CA 94577.

Storm Water Fee Keeps
Polution Out of the Bay
Editor,

As a San Leandro parent, I'm
worried about how the impacts of
climate change, like big storms,

will impact my family. As the

Political Director at Save The Bay,

I know the importance of maintain-

ing city infrastructure to protect

communities and the environment.
I’'m excited that San Leandro

is proposing to invest in our city’s

stormwater infrastructure and hope

that other property owners will join
me in supporting the Stormwater

Fee Amendment.

smallest properties.

Protecting our community from
storm flooding and keeping pollu-
tion out of the bay is a top priority
for me, my family, and my orga-
nization. The city has not raised
stormwater fees in over 30 years.
Your article incorrectly stated the
size of the fee—most properties
will only see an increase of $1.97
a month, or even a decrease for the

I’ll Carry the Flag

Editor,

myself.

Preserve the Ohlone Shellmound

Allison Chan
San Leandro

Send a letter to the
editor to Letters@
ebpublishing.com
Letters must include
the writer’s name,
address and tele-
phone number.

Last year’s Cherry Festival Pa-
rade was missing our United States
national flag out front, proudly. I
hope the City of San Leandro will
remedy this oversight this year.

If no suitable honor guard can be
found, I’ll wear my Sunday best
and carry the Stars and Stripes

Editor,

Del Crane
San Leandro

The Ohlone Shellmond village
site, on a parking lot at 1900 Fourth
Street in Berkeley, will be returning
to the Ohlone Indians after an his-
toric deal of $27 million and years
of legal battles.

The site, which was established
5,700 years ago, was home of the
Ohlone Indians before both the

From the start of 2000 until

Spanish conquistadors and white

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

settlers took over.

now, there have been legal battles
between the Ohlone Indians and
developers known as Ruegg and
Ellsworth who want to build hous-
ing on top of it. Now that the site
will be returned to the Ohlone In-
dians under the Sogorea Te's Land
Trust, I hope that they will be al-
lowed to preserve their way of life.

Billy Trice Jr.
Oakland
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Downtown: Volunteer group turns it over to Business Improvement District

continued from frons page
mvolves street cleamng and
funding Commumity Ambas-
sadors downtown as well as
PULLNG On eVems.

“Downtown 15 1n good
hands,” Jackman sad as he
handed Mack-Rose the check.

Jackman, the owner of Fun
Flicks Outdoor Movies, said ut
was Covid and us aftier-effects
that did n the San Leandro
Downtown Assoctation, an
all-volunteer group of down-
town businesspeople.

Dunng the mitial lock-
down, members first scram-
bled to meet virtually to plan
eventual n-person events,
once restrictions were hifted.
Meanwhile their own busi-
nesses suffered from both pan-
demic closures and decreased
business afterwards.

“People looked at a big
event like Sausage & Suds
and didn’t realize there were
oaly about a dozen people, all
volunteers, making it come
together,” said Downtown
Association member Michelle
Teernan, of One Elle Manage-
ment Faduciary Services

Morgan Mack-Rose, exec-
utive director of San Leandro

Improvement Association, §

said her group’s success built
directly on the groundbreaking
work and early success of the
Downtown Assoctation.

One of the things the
Downtown Association ad-
vocated for was a Business
Improvement Distnet (BID),
which 15 a self-taxing dis-
trict established by property
owners 1o enhance the eco-
nomic vitality of a specific
commerctal area. The tax 1s a
surcharge to the propesty tax
The BID later became called
the San Leandro Improvement
Association (SLIA).

This provided a stable
funding base for the new orga-
nszatron, which could then hire
a few pard staff to coordinate
armies of volunteers at the
events, easing the strain on the
orgamzation's Jeaders

“It really 1s mostly velun-
teers who do the work at the
actual events, though,” said
Mack-Rose

The Downtown Assoct-
ation started out as the San
Leandro Downtown Bustness
Association m January 1994,
as a revival of an earher group.
They started out with the hol-
iday “Miracle On East 14th
Street” holiday festival, (later
the name was changed to "It’s
a Wonderful Night ™).

In 1997, hoping to buld
on the sausage makers and
micro-brewenes m town, the
group started planmng the
very first Sausage & Suds Fes-
tival for that October. Larry
Allphin and Virgima Fox, on

behalf of the Association, -
vited festival goers to sample
Bnitish beers from the about-
to-open The Englander Pub.
Actor Jack Palance signed
copies of s new book and
Tower of Power lead singer

66 Nothing
was going
on down-
town so
Sausage &
Suds was
such a big
deal.

- Ken Pon

Lenny Williams performed
at the event. Attendance was
good, and lines for food and
drink long at times

The Downtown Associa-
ton went on 1o help mstitute
or continue other events, such

as Bike SL, the Downtown
Farmers” Marke1,

Members at the final
meeting praised Larmry All-
phin, who ran Allphin’s
Jewelry on Parrott Street
for decades as the dnving
force behind revitalizing
San Leandro’s downtown.
The business was family run
for almost a century, and the
pandemuc closure cut short
the owner’s plan to make it
to 100 years before shutting
it. Allphin retired and now
lives out of state.

“He was the group's spin-
tual president, even if not the
official one, from the start,”
said founding member Ken
Pon, who was an accountant
downtown for years and often
served as the group’s treasurer,

“Nothing was going on
downtown, so Sausage & Suds
was such a big deal,” Pon sad.
“Lamry Allphin’s vision was
that be loved San Leandro, and
wanted to brnng people down
town, to make San Leandro a

Downtown Assoclation President Paul Jackman
glves check for almost $20,000, the group's remalin-
Ing funds, to San Leandro Improvement Assoclation
Executive Director Morgan Mack-Rose to carry on
thelr work. Looking on are, In foreground, are Anna
Edwards of Anna W. Edwards Fine Arts, and at right,
John Martin of the Portuguese Band of San Leandro.

F S

DEERCREEK

fe N AL LAY IO

o

Celebrating Lives!

PROFESSIONAL CREMATION SERVICES

Castro Valley Office: (510) 317-7890
Jay Spencer, DeerCreek2065@gmall.com

g wiver Doer CroonCromation com

e

SANTOS-ROBINSON MORTUARY

~— Supporting Local Churches and Feailies for Over 90 Years —

FUNERAL AND CREMATION

Tradtional Services * Cremation Options
Pre- Amangements

Serving All Faiths and Cultures

f,\“llx

25 OWNED
N

San Leandro Downtown Assoclation President Paul Jackman, standing, shares
appreclations of each other's work with SLDA members, from left, Ken Pon,
Marllyn Fong, Anna Edwards and John Martin at a farewell meeting and party

March 14.

vibrant city.”

Jackman asked people
at the table for their favonte
memones of Sausage & Suds
or of the Downtown Associa-
tion more generally, and after

iy O -

a few specific ones came up,
everyone else said it had been
working with each other for
those years

Mack-Rose praised the
group, saying what's most

remarkable s that all these
small busmess owners found
the ime to do somethmg for
the community, even though
they had plenty to do nnning
their own businesses,

: Isabel Castro Atoigue

A

Fabel Castro Adoigue, befoved wife, mother, gradmother, dagher. sioser ad
\/ triend. passed away on Masch 10, 2024 after 2 Jong bare with hean disease, The
‘ second of eight chaken, Isabed was bomm on July 5th.1959 in Tamunteg, Geann

10 Vicense Cantro and Soledad Rivera, In 1973 she moved 1o California with her
father and ermolied In Millpisas High School, where st excelied i acadenies
and aoquired 2 love for soccer, Esabel enrolied in Evergreen Commumety College
I 1977, choosing the Admunistration of Justice program which allowed ey %o
pauticipane in seingie ride-alongs with the Mipitas Podice Deparsment. Through
1his experience she expiored her Jove of social justice and Decame an advocale foe
mumerons canses. In 1978, she manied her hostand, Gregoey Alcigue Se. ] tey
welcomed e first of five chikien.

The tarth of her first chikd, who bad alvéndsm, focused Babei’s advocacy oa children with desabdinies,
specifically Bose with an IEP i pubiic schools. [sabel became a flerce anxd cutspolen propooent for s
commummity and she ofien atiended school boand meesings with professional consultants % push for ADA
accommodatons and speciained stppont. On Jassary 20th 1998, Isabel's wordd coflagsed when her eidest
sof was basally maedered and the vestigasion mishandied by the San Leandro Palice Department. The
subsequent harassment and fkegal acts against Isabed and ber Gandly, coupied with the hundreds of court pro-
cecdings compossxded her suffering. But Isabel never stopped fightng . This determination &s what contimmes
1o motivale and inspire ber children.

B0 the years thar followed, Isabel soughy 10 continne her advocacy 25 A volmfeer R the Society of S Vin
cent de Pal, and peovided mech needed suppoet 10 ¢ mbowmsed conumudly through food distibution. She
also worked 28 2 security lisison for S2. Eeasder”s church where she was tasked with mainixining @ imsegrity
of the baildings for 2 variety of events.

Isabed is preceded in death by her two oldest sons, Gregory Jobm Atolgue, Jr, Jotn Vincent Asotgue, bet fa
ther Vicente (Big Ben) Cruz Castro (Pamilian Siket), her mother Soiedad Rivera Castro (Familian Gotgotin),
bher teother Vincent Felix Castro, and her father-in-law, John Fox Asolgue,

Esabel is swrvived by her bushand of 45 years, Gregory Aldgue, St, her devomd son Chinistopher Aen
Aloigue, ber adoring dwmghers Angelica Mare Atoigoe and Iaclyne Dadene Axdgue, her mother-in Liw
Framoes Mary Atigoe and ber doting dasghier-in b Rebecca Cisneros. a5 well as her most prized treasues,
James. She Jexrves bebind her sisters Rosalyn Moveno of Hollister, CA, Lucelle Cox of Lancaster, CA, Cathy
Gresl of San Antorso, TX, Bartea Masibusan of Round Rock, TX. Vakentina Fortin of Sabawita, AZ. and
Evelyn Cox of Blanchand, OK: not %0 neension dozens of cousins, amts, mncies, mieces, nephews and her best
fnend, Sue Keever of Haywand, CA

There are po woeds that fully encapsulate the lmmneasuratie beasty and generosity of Isabel Asotgee. For
hose Who had the privilege 10 know aud Jove her she was 2 waarior, 3 feacher, 3 cheerieader aod 2 friend.
Tsabed NBad every Bfe dhe iouched with wamuh, Liughter, and wondensest. To guote 3 (2 friend “there
Bas never been, and willl never be anyone Be Isabel.” Her Joss has been devastating but 10 focus o that alone
workd do 2 disservice fo ber many anazing coaribetions o s world, Therefore, 3t me simply say ook
you om behaldl of every person Who wias formuale encugh o langh, cry, sing, dince i be i your compaty.
Thank you foc filling our bodies with your delicious food, our munds with your wisdom, oor hearns with
your upconditional love and o souls with your goodness, We willl cary your legacy forwasd with the same
devodon and spioit yYou modeled each and every day. We Tove you (Mama, grandma weansy, Lzzy, patna)

always, to infiuky and beyond!
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The Weather and You

More Snow Could be in
Store for the Sierra this Week

By Mike Pechner
Special 4o the Timver

It's spring and we have had
some spnng weather last week
when we hat 70 1n San Leandro

and 75 in the Tn-Valley
Thus mee wanm-up 1s al-
most a memory now as the
pendulum has swung back to
winter. The Sierra Nevada has
seen over a foot of new snow
Norden at stone Donner
Summit on old US. 40, the
Lmncoln Highway, now has 88
mches spow on the ground and
seasonal total snowfall to date

of 307 inches

The last three days of this
week could see another 48
mches of new snow pushing
the total above the average an-
nual 1 snowfall of 350 inches.

This 15 excellent news be-
cause thas will give us the first
back-to-back winters of above
average snowfall m quite a
while. The water supply at
EBMUD shows total system
storage of all the lakes and
reservoirs 1s at 84 percent,
which 15 105 percent of the
lhastone average,

Zhao Named to Dean’s List

David Zhao of San
Leandro, Calif. was named to
the Dean's List at Rochester
Institute of Technology for the
fall semester of the 2023-2024
acadenuc year. Zhao 1s n the
accounting program

Full-time degree-secking
undergraduate students are
cligible for Dean’s List if their
term GPA 1s greater than or

Y |
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Fri. Apnrl 12
Sat Apnl 13
Sun. April 14

010-881-9871

DEE
MASTERPIECE THE BAND
REN HALLIWELL

T

GGBS - LAU

equal to 3.4 and completed, at
least 12 credat hours.
Rochester Institute of
Technology 1s home to lead-
INg creators, entrepreneurs,
mnovators, and researchers.
Founded in 1829, RIT enrolls
more than 20500 students
m 200 programs, making it
among the largest pnvate uni-
versities in the United States

COCO & Co.

= o

St, Hayward

This year's spnng nm-off
should fill all of the High Ster-
ra lakes and reservorrs.,

Looking at longer range
forecast models, rain 1s hkely
for the last weekend of March
which will spill into the first of
Apnl. El Nino 15 waning and
it appears that we are going
mto La Nuda by the start of
summer.

Looking at statistics for
summer temperatures for La
Nina following an El Nido
Winter show near to below
normal temperatures for the
entire East Bay and Tn Val-
ley area, which boils down
to average to below averages
temperatures for this sum-
mer. Considering the rate
hukes from PG&E, that's prob-
ably good news,

The Weather and You by
meteorologist Mike Pechner,
Golden West Meteorology,
former KTVU meteorologist
and currently the Weather and
Climarte Specialist for CBS
News Bureau, San Francisco,

Click for our Website

FNOTO Y JIN XNOWLEY

Pirates second baseman Lorenzo Charles flelds a throw as an Acalanes base
runner dives sately Into second base.

Pirates Fall to
Acalanes, 6-1; Travel
To Tennyson Today

The Acalanes High base-
ball team capstalized on key
hits to beat San Leandro, 6-1,
last Thursday on the Pirates
home field

This week. San Leandro

contimeed from frons page
enpoying hife.”

Until Sarah passed away m
August 2021, the couple had
traveled around the United
States, the Canbbean, Canada,
South Amenca, Central Amer
ica, Afnca, Evrope, Asia, and
Australia. Sometimes, they
went wathout interpreters

“T went to Europe for the
first time in the 19805 and saw
where my mother was borm m
Turkey and then to Rhodes,
[Greece], where my father was
bormn,” Benny saxd

Bom on March 28, 1924,

1 to Allegre (Abrevaya) and

Elias Jason. Benny attended
PS 47, then the Lexington
School for the Deaf, and even
tually the New York School
for the Deaf.

“My mom was happy be-
cause finally I was able to

| communicate n sign lan-

guage,” Benny said .
The family moved to Oak-

| land m 1939. Elias opened a

shoe repair shop near the cor-
ner of Davis and Hays streets,
relocating the store down the
street near Douglas Dnve and
settling down at 695 East 14th
Street near City Hall as the
Dutton Shoe Repair.

“My father repatred shoes
for all the navy servicemen
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travels to Tennyson today
(Thursday) for a game at 4
pm. On Saturday, the Pirates
travel to Miramonte for a
game at 4:30 pm.

Arroyo High will host

i Alameda and made a lot
of money,” Benny smd. 1
worked for him, and I slept
i the store. That's how 1t was
back 1 the beginning.”
Benny attended The Cahi-
forma School for the Deaf in
Berkeley (CSDB), where he
remembers taking the trolley
to and from school for a mck-
¢l. His future wife, Sarah She-

66 My father
repaired
shoes for
all the navy
servicemen
in Alameda
and made
a lot of
money.

- Benny Jason

mana, also attended CSDB,
but she moved out of state
dunng her semor year.

The couple met m 1951 at
a basketball game in Bosse,
Idaho, fell m love, and set-
tled mn with Beany's parents

Piedmont on Fnday at 4 p.m
San Lorenzo travels to
Hayward High today (Thurs-
day) for a game at 4 pm. On
Saturday, the Grizzhes host
Concord at 11:30 am.

/ 100: Met future wife at basketball game

until they moved m 1955 10 a
home on 148th Avenue 1n San
Leandro, where they raised
Jack (now 1n Los Angeles and
business partner to Marlee
Mathn) and Sam, who hves
i Castro Valley.

After his father passed,
Benny kept the shop open
and additionally worked as a
yanitor at a furmture factory
Fremont. He later worked at
the Oakland Airport for an -
termodal transportation com-
pany untl he retired. Benny
has been very mnvolved in the
deaf commumuty as a member
of the Deaf Community Cen-
ter 1 San Leandro and as an
archivist and histonan at the
Califorma School for the Deaf
m Fremont.

While the heanng im
paired still face many chal-
lenges, Benny says he uses
technology like Facebook,
Facetime, and video phones
to keep connected.

“Benny collects informa-
tion about relatives and fam-
ily,” Jack sad. “Because of
lum, everybody knows about
their famuly trees. He also
shares photos of hus travels to
fanuly-related sites. They see
the world through his eyes.
They've gone everywhere he's
traveled.”
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
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Subject: FW: Nlc university nature everywhere community (item 15) Jefferson slides (item 11)

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: FSitem 15 - NLC Nature everywhere FINAL.pdf, FS Item 11 - NMAAH Jefferson FINAL.pdf

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Nlc university nature everywhere community (item 15) Jefferson slides ( item 11)

Hi Fran, please see the attached slides, broken up into two separate PDFs; one to be
shared on screen during item, 11, and the next to be shared on screen during item 15
during my discussions- the PDF titles list the item numbers.

Hi Juan, thank you for the additional input.

Thanks,
Fred

On Mar 18, 2024, at 1:11 PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, attached are the slides that | had referenced in my text earlier. | also
talked to Juan about them as well and presenting them tonight. Can kelly have
these ready to present so that | could share on screen during item 15 when we
provide our updates on our dc trip? These slides focus on Nlc university “nature

10f 2
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everywhere community “ class | took and Jefferson children as slaves | learned
of after class, rather than the nlc conference itself where we had good success
in promoting our Marina and a9er projects (mayor and council members
attending nlc | understand willl report on these 2 projects t00).

Thanks,
Fred

<NLC Nature everywhere and NMAAH FINAL.pdf>
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Subject: FW: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 8:08 AM

To: Brian Ritter <britter@hoaservices.net>

Cc: Li, Wayland <WLi@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers

Good morning,

The Heron Bay monthly HOA meeting is this Thursday evening and hoping to report out that we
have a confirmed time that we can meet. As this has been a long-standing unresolved safety
issue impacting 629 homes, really need to keep this moving.

What date/ time options are available by the city to meet via zoom?

Would it be possible to get a response back today?

Thank you,
Fred

On Mar 4, 2024, at 4:07 PM, Brian Ritter <britter(@hoaservices.net> wrote:

Some people who received this message don't often get email from britter@hoaservices.net. Learn why
this is important

10f 3
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ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While attachments and links
are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still recommend you use caution when
opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the sender and have an expectation that the
content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

Hello Wayland,

Following up as | haven’t heard from you/your team; please advise.

Regards,

Brian Ritter, CCAM

Homeowner Association Services
2266 Camino Ramon

San Ramon, CA 94583
925-830-4848 x117 Office
925-830-0252 Fax
www.hoaservices.net

From: Brian Ritter

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:03 AM

To: 'wli@sanleandro.org'

Subject: FW: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers

Hello Wayland,
Please let me know proposed date(s)/time(s) to meet remotely with the HOA.
Regards,

Brian Ritter, CCAM

Homeowner Association Services
2266 Camino Ramon

San Ramon, CA 94583
925-830-4848 x117 Office
925-830-0252 Fax
www.hoaservices.net

From: Simon, Fred [mailto:FSimon@sanleandro.org]

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran

Cc: Brian Ritter; Gonzalez, Juan

Subject: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers

Hi Brian,

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
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Planning Manager Wayland Li confirmed he or his team will coordinate an online

intro/kick-off meeting with the Heron Bay HOA (including Brian Ritter), Vice
Mayor Simon and appropriate City departments (Planning, Fire and possibly
Engineering) by or before the end of this month.

Please feel free to reach out to Wayland at the following email. wli(@sanleandro.org

I’ve also made a request to fran for the city to coordinate with you to resolve The

ongoing issues with the pavers at the entry circle as well.

- Fred

On Feb 5, 2024, at 10:43 AM, Simon, Fred <FSimon(@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Hi Fran, the Heron Bay homeowners Association (hoa) reached out to
me and asked if I can help set up and participate in a meeting with city
staff and the Heron Bay HOA regarding the secondary emergency
access point at the heron bay housing development across the Union
Pacific railroad tracks, and bringing it back into operation. Many years
ago , probably 10 years or so ago, Heron Bay had this secondary
emergency access point across the railroad tracks located at the south
east corner of the heron bay development, however, the railroad
performed track work and never replaced the secondary emergency
crossing . The concrete planks that would allow the crossing have been
laying near the tracks uninstalled for many many years . Heron Bay hoa
needs this emergency access point returned to service and is looking for
assistance from the city to help coordinate with the railroad to make this
happen. Following the city/Heron Bay HOA meeting, a second meeting,
including the same participants plus the railroad will be requested.

Would it be possible to set up a meeting with me, city staff and heron
bay hoa reps, and if so, are there good day and time options within the
next two weeks to meet via zoom?

[ am copying on this email Brian Ritter, the Heron Bay
HOA manager , and the mayor who I understand heron bay
has shared this concerned with as well, on this email.

Thanks,

Fred
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Subject: FW: Floating docks of debris-trash, sunken boats, folks living on boats in the marina

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:47 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: image0.jpeg, image1.jpeg, image2.jpeg, image3.jpeg, image4.jpeg

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzdlez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Floating docks of debris-trash, sunken boats, folks living on boats in the marina

Hi Fran and Janelle, do we have any plans in place to prevent the barges / old pieces of dock filled
with trash, sunken boats and people living on boats in and around the boat launch and Cove area?
Seems like we’ve pushed them out of the marina dock area to another spot where it will only grow
larger if we don’t address earlier on.

Please advise.

Thanks, Fred
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ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While attachments and
links are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still recommend you use
caution when opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the sender and have an
expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report it to the Helpdesk.
Sincerely, Your IT Team
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Subject: FW: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: IMG_4555.heic

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Hi Fran,

| received this message from a resident last night. Can you confirm that our dispatchers are
working 24 seven? That is my understanding however, want to double check since this is

not the message that this resident seems to received.

Thanks,
Fred
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Mulford Gardens - 13h - &

About 2:20 AM this morning | called the San
Leandro Police “Non Emergency” number as
there was loud music coming from the
Marina. The Gal that answered the phone
said”let me transfer you to Alameda County
Sheriff dispatch.” | informed the gal | was
calling about the San Leandro Marina. The
gal said "yes they dispatch all of our night
calls.!” Approximately 15 minutes later | heard
over the PA system”"TURN THE MUSIC
DOWN." | think maybe San Leandro is short
Dispatchers and the Sheriff's Office is
helping out. Anyway |I'm greatful the music
stopped.
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Subject: FW: Steven Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and a9ER
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time

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

Sent: Monday, March 25,2024 11:15 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzdlez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and a9ER

Good morning Fran, can you give me an update by Wednesday of this week?

Thanks, Fred

> On Mar 15,2024, at 8:36 AM, Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

>

> Good morning Fran, could you provide an update on the Steven Taylor of life Pavilion, and when the
council will see a draft of plans and where we’re at scope and schedule wise? Steven Taylor Sanctity of
life day April 18 is coming up soon and wanted to know what plans our city has. at the council meeting
on April 15 would be great to recognize the proclamation including ms kitchen. As well as would be nice
to see some recognition at the pavilion itself . The community is asking and hope to provide an update to
community members sometime next week. The timing is good with the a9er program coming together, as
we were working this week to get funding sources in dc to expand the program . Nice job by Eric , and
Jen,’s team.

>

> Would be great to weave in sanctity of life pavilion and a nine ER together . I can assist as needed. Just
let me know. Is it possible to provide an update to me and the rest of the council by mid next week 3/20?
>

> Thank you

> - Fred
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Subject: FW: Safety concerns with construction along Wicks Boulevard
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time

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

Sent: Thursday, March 28,2024 10:24 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzdlez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Safety concerns with construction along Wicks Boulevard

Hi Fran, I reported to the nonemergency line San Leandro Police Department on Monday 3/25 about a
dangerous traffic condition with the construction going on along Wicks Boulevard; I reported at the
intersection of Wicks and Burroughs. One of the lanes is completely shut down (an a large pit in the road
) and traffic is routed around a curve with cones and no one’s there attending to the cones left up all night
long. Essentially the cones are knocked over much of the time and there is potential for a head on
collision to occur.

I received another report from a resident in Mission Bay mobile home park where extremely difficult for
them to get out with the construction . There is no construction personnel directing traffic. Very
dangerous. I also noticed yesterday that the sidewalk along Wickes Boulevard is completely shut down.
And there’s no sidewalk on the other side of the street so people have no way to traverse down wicks and
some more walking in the street which is quite dangerous.

Can you confirm that the traffic plan has been reviewed and is being monitored to make sure that a safety
incident is not occur? Also, please advise what steps can be taken to make the three issues above
(wicks/Burrough, exiting Mission Bay, no sidewalk access along Wicks near Mission Bay) .

Can you get back to me by tomorrow/ Friday on this or sooner? Serious traffic safety concerns here.
Thank you.

- Fred
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Subject: FW: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3,2024 12:01 PM
To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Lobedan, Jessica <JLobedan@sanleandro.org>; Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.

Thanks for the response. Got it, we do not actively check....however, next time we are out there like this cleanup or
other city visits ensuring the site is still in acceptable condition, can the city visually check the storm drain inlet to look

to see if there’s any signs of sewage disposal in the storm drain?
- Fred

> On Apr 3, 2024, at 9:28 AM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:
>

> According to staff, we have no way of knowing the exact answer to your question since we do not actively monitor

these sites.

>

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

> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:31 PM

> To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

> Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.
>

> Thank u

>

>> On Apr 2, 2024, at 5:27PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

>>
>> 1 will find out.
>>
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

>> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:27 PM

>> To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

>> Cc: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

>> Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.

>>

>> Thanks Fran for the update. Do we know what is happening with the waste discharge from the motor homes
/encampment? I believe I heard a comment about potentially dumping to the storm drain system ? Any way to confirm
how waste is being disposed of?

>>

>> - Fred

>>

>>>> On Apr 2, 2024, at 3:19PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

>>>

>>> Good Afternoon, Mayor Gonzalez and City Council Members,

>>>

>>> Sending this as an FYI since many of you have received multiple complaints.

>>>

>>> Kind Regards,

>>>

>>> Frances Robustelli, City Manager

>>> Phone: 510-577-3319

>>> Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:frobustelli@sanleandro.org>

>>>

>>> Civic Center — 835 East 14th Street

>>> San Leandro, CA 94577

>>>

>>>

>>> From: Angel, John <JAngel@sanleandro.org<mailto:JAngel @sanleandro.org>>

>>> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:36 PM

>>> To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMarquises @sanleandro.org>>; Lobedan, Jessica
<JLobedan@sanleandro.org<mailto:JLobedan@sanleandro.org>>; Thom, Nick
<NThom@sanleandro.org<mailto:NThom@sanleandro.org>>; Walton, Jeffrey

<JWalton @sanleandro.org<mailto:JWalton @sanleandro.org>>; Torres, Luis
<LTorres@sanleandro.org<mailto:LTorres @sanleandro.org>>; Liao, Tom
<TLiao@sanleandro.org<mailto:TLiao @sanleandro.org>>; Schultz, Avalon
<ASchultz@sanleandro.org<mailto: ASchultz@sanleandro.org>>

>>> Subject: Burroughs rv encampment.

>>>

>>> Good afternoon, everyone,

>>> We were able to perform a successful cleanup of the Burroughs ave RV encampment today. Sams hauling
performed the clean up and hauling of junk and debris. Street services took away any hazardous waste. A special thanks
to the SLPD for staying the duration of the cleanup and assisting with the inhabitants of the rvs.

>>>

>>> Get Outlook for Android<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url ?u=https-

3A__aka.ms AAb9ysg&d=DwlGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5SA_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5]1y7BJ-
Pd6HxJ23x1f6wHOWUNM _ 065eV7JSUIWRI Ng&m=sgANHOcGRUYEuEWAmI 003L. KOd-
QseDUZIfXCKpnELva7cU7HZgTcycG8abxR Assk&s=LhzItMW060hKy3q_msVu_MUiIUS7KHh7bOvip6wot9UQ&e=>
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Subject: FW: A9er - 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:17 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: A9er - 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Hello, | touched bases with mike McGuire at San Leandro times yesterday regarding the
article on mental health in the March 28 sl times . Mike agreed it would be good to get a
follow-up article in with the positive steps The city is taking towards mental health
response and if possible to include some milestones on bringing it to fruition . | also
informed Mike of the work our council and mayor conducted in Washington DC recently
meeting with our federal representatives requesting funding to support the alternate 911
emergency response (a9er) program, and we received a very positive response.

A concern Mike had is the police has not responded to his call on why dispatchers did not
call Catt, when on the Catt website it states call 911 to reach Catt within alameda county.
In My opinion the city should always respond when we are reached out to. If the
clarification is “unincorporated “ alameda county ( Castro Valley, Cherryland, Ashland, San
Lorenzo, Fairview) is where 911 will call Catt then this message should be sent out and the
Catt website clarified.... and perhaps this can be clarified in the next San Leandro Times
article on mental health as well ( plus notify that the county dispatcher may be used at
midnight shift over the next six months - so | residents aren’t confused when they call in
like the person that reached out to me)

Fran, can you, me the mayor and staff you feel necessary, and perhaps chief McDonald ,
meet sometime via msteams the week of April 15 or 22 to discuss preparation of
materials/info to share with sl times on positive steps and milestones of mental health
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response?

And as a heads up, Mike also inquired on the marina and | advised that we were also
seeking funding in Washington DC as well ; seems as an article may be written at some
point by sl times on the Marina progress .

Thanks,
Fred

On Apr 2, 2024, at 11:54 AM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

| am looping Jessica in to communicate confusion to the County team.
Because only officers can call for CATT, a 911 call would need to be dispatched.
However, it is up to the officer to call for CATT and then itis up to the County to
respond if they have resources.

Itis not a perfect system quite yet.

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Subject: RE: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Need to work with our counterparts outside the city to communicate more clearly.

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 6:17 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
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Thanks for preparing an update. The issue is, the sl times looked up catt online,
and it specifically says to dial 911 within Alameda county ( see screenshot and
link below) . | didn’t specifically tell sl times to dial 911...1 just told the times to
look up Catt online on how to contact Catt, and sl times saw the online
directions to dial 911 to reach Catt. As we speak, this is the info that’s out there
to our community online through Catt, to dial 911 to reach Catt

https://www.crisissupport.org/get-help-now/alameda-county-crisis-referrals/

On Mar 28, 2024, at 3:44 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@San
Leandro.org> wrote:

I will have the chief prepare an update.

Just so you know, CATT is not designed to respond via 911. We will be
providing the information to the entire council regarding how this program
works.

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Gonzdlez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
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Hi Fran, can you give the full council a heads up on this share of
contracting of dispatchers at midnight in the event more residents
reach out asking questions? Also, can you give council a heads up
in advance of community interface staffing changes in the future?

In training dispatchers as chief hart mentions below , would be
good to let them know about the 911/ mental health services
response per my email earlier this morning.

Thanks,
Fred

On Mar 28, 2024, at 1:50 PM, Hart, Kevin
<KHart@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Councilmember Simon,

Due to low staffing and getting new dispatchers properly
trained, we have temporarily contracted with the Alameda
County Sheriff’s Office for dispatch services of our calls on
the midnights shift only. We expect this to last no more than
six months, as we are hiring new dispatchers, getting them
trained in call taking and once proficient, dispatching calls
for service. The training process takes about six months
before a dispatcher is allowed to work alone.

There is a call taker on midnights during the hours of 2300-
0700 hours (Midnight shift), that handles calls from the non-
emergency number that come in. If needed, they transfer the
call to the Sheriff’s Office who then in turn dispatches the
San Leandro Police patrol unit.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Chief Hart

Kevin E. Hart

Interim Chief of Police
901 E. 14" Street

San Leandro, CA 94577

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

4 of 6
Page no. 088



khart@sanleandro.org

<image001.gif>

From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Hart, Kevin <KHart@sanleandro.org>

Subject: FW: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Here is voicemail.

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 8:44 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Fwd: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers

Good morning fran, can you get back to me this week on
thisissue? The resident is asking and is concerned
regarding the citys dispatcher/police response. Thank
you, Fred.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simon, Fred"
<ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Date: March 25, 2024 at 10:14:13 AM PDT
To: "Robustelli, Fran"
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: "Gonzalez, Juan"
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: 24 seven San Leandro
dispatchers
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Hi Fran,

| received this message from a resident last
night. Can you confirm that our dispatchers
are working 24 seven? That is my
understanding however, want to double
check since this is not the message that this
resident seems to received.

Thanks,
Fred
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Subject: FW: Mental health response- San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 Edition

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: Screenshot 2024-03-28 at 11.06.42 AM.heic, March 28, 2024.pdf

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Mental health response- San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 Edition

Hi Fran and Juan, | spoke to San Leandro times a few weeks ago regarding mental health
response after they gave me a call. Article just came out today, though some text worded a
bit different than | expected. Would be good to circle back with sl times on our progress
with mental health response and get an article out on the citys next steps with more
concrete timing and milestones. Plus getting information in there on our funding requests
for a9er during National League cities dc.

Another action item would be to follow up with the sl police department and their
understanding / protocol of how the CATT outreach works.... check out the Alameda county
crisis referrals website, it specifically says in Alameda county to dial 911 and request CATT
( screen shot and web link below)

Perhaps we can set up a zoom sometime next week to coordinate ...I’m more than glad to
reach out to San Leandro Times, however want to make sure that we are coordinating , and
internally with all depts within the city in a holistic response .

- Fred

https://www.crisissupport.org/get-help-now/alameda-county-crisis-referrals/
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanftner, Paul" <PSanftner@sanleandro.org>
Date: March 28, 2024 at 9:44:21 AM PDT

To: _All_Plus <All_Plus@sanleandro.org>

Subject: San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 Edition

See attachment
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Subject: FW: Trader Joe’s in San Leandro and 99 Cents store leaving greenhouse

Date:
From:
To:

Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:38 PM Pacific Daylight Time
Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: image001.jpg

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From:

Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: _ _ and 99 Cents store leaving greenhouse

Hi Fran, | just heard today from neighbors that the 99 Cents store will be moving out of the
greenhouse. Can you find out if it’s a corporate situation or if they’re having issues with the
greenhouse ? And if the city is aware of these type of big store moves, can you give me a

heads up in advance? Same for other council members, on other big stores in their

districts.

Also, its been a bit over three weeks , and checking if you can confirm if Safeway or the other

grocery stores have exclusivity rights in the greenhouse area? Would you be able to get back to me
on Monday April 8 on this?

Thanks,

Fred

On Mar 13, 2024, at 2:04 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

wrote:

Thank you for sharing. | am checking with Katie regarding exclusive rights.
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

From: Gonzdlez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:11 PM

To: fred simon <fredandkim1996@att.net>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

F

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: fred simon <fredandkim1996 @att.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:00:58 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

subject: [N

[You don't often get email from fredandkim1996@att.net. Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/lLearnAboutSenderldentification ]

ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While
attachments and links are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still
recommend you use caution when opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the
sender and have an expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email
and report it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

Hi Fran, I’'ve been talking to the past couple of years.. | have a connection
through the , where | grew up. |
spoke to again today explain to them the perfect opportunity for the
blockbuster/Goodwill building over in the greenhouse.- will send a few of his staff
out to take a look at it, some of them live in San Leandro.

| mentioned to , the demographics term that I’'ve heard from others, is that
- felt like we weren’t the right demographics, and- said this is definitely not
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the case, they want to come to San Leandro. They have looked at the northside( as you
mentioned Fran)

however,- is totally open to the south side over at the greenhouse. | also warned
him of the condition of the blockbuster building when they first see it, not the greatest
looking however, he said that’s fine. They’re used to picking up buildings like that.

One big question- has, and | advised that | will get back to him on, does Safeway
or the other grocery stores have exclusivity rights in the greenhouse area?

F

Thanks, Fred

PS this blockbuster/ Goodwill location would be a great location for a Tesla
supercharger, since we only have one on the north side of town near the marina 880
Exit. This will also drive business. | mentioned potential for Tesla supercharger here to
Adam, can you get back to me Fran on this as well how we’re looking on bringing more
Tesla superchargers in town? Tesla superchargers, equal shopping and business .

<image001.jpg>
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Subject: FW: Memorial bench and QR code with information to share with the community

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:57 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Attachments: IMG_9008.HEIC, IMG_9003.HEIC, IMG_8999.HEIC, IMG_9004.HEIC

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 141" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Rosa Martinez-Figueroa
<rmartinez@seemylegacy.com>

Subject: Memorial bench and QR code with information to share with the community

HiJanelle, | believe you’re filling in for a fran for the rest of the week.
If so, could you help out with this item?

A few months ago | had checked in with Fran to see if | could get
information on how to install a bench at the marina and a plaque.
my family and | Would like to do this for my dad who passed away
last November. | have a location in mind at the marina, right next to
this existing bench, Where the red dog blanket is shown in the
photo is where would like to install the bench. Here’s an example of
other adjacent benches in the photos attached.

Related to this, Rosa from seemylegacy.com just happened to
reach out to me in my position as councilmember and | spoke to
her today. Rosa is copied on this email. Really good timing as | was
looking for a memorial bench for my dad, and she is offering
something i didn’t realize this service was out there where a QR
code can be provided to share more of information about the
person that is being memorialized. A really really fun example is
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sharing some of the good recipes from those in our family that have
passed and sharing this info with our community walking by the
benches.

Can you pass on my request to contact in the city that handles
Memorial benches, as well as can they reach out to Rosa who is
copied on this email? | think this seemylegacy would be a great
service to our community to share and remember our loved ones,
and share information from our loved ones to the community. And
the price is $1700 per year for the city for unlimited tags for
memorial /benches/trees on their website to share information
about the families. Just my thoughts, no direction here, however,
would be great to look into it if we can . And if someone can reach
back out to me, so | could begin the process to install a bench for
my dad.

| am copying our mayor gonzalez as well as this is a pretty
interesting concept to share information about our loved ones
amongst our community.

Thanks,
Fred
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Subject: FW: Marina launch ramp issues

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:58:11 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelll, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

To: Carl A, Botterud <carl@cartbotterud.com>

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319

Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14" Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:35 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Gonzalez, Juan <)Gonzalez@sanleandro.org>;
Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Ballew, Pete <PBallew@®sanleandro.org>

Subject: Fwd: Marina launch ramp issues

Hi, these are the issues | was talking about a couple weeks ago with the photos. Do we
have an update on the citys plan to address the environmental issues describe below as
well as the blight ?Can you let me know this week of atleast a tentative plan?

Copying Pete as well as this is his district, though we all love our marina.

Thank you, Fred.

Begin forwarded message:

From: onenaycen I

Date: April 14, 2024 at 5:13:27 PM PDT
To: _Council <CityCouncil@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Marina launch ramp issues

Some people who received this message don't often get email fron NG a0 why. this
=20
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

Hello, my name is Clifton Hayden.

| writing to you all about current conditions at the marina boat ramp and surrounding areas.

The parking area has had r.v. parked there for over a year, it's posted no overnight parking, yet the guy does
not move. lvecall police department and was told to contact city council.

The next issue would be unregistered sailboats at the finger dock at the launch ramp. One of the boats
has been tied up to this dock for over a year. The other side of the launch ram finger dock (the new dock
from genentec) has had another sailboat again without registration numbers has been tied up there for a
couple months. Trash and car parts on the dock next to this boat. The bay near the launch ramp also has
several boat anchored there along with a section of dock covered with trash. Two weeks ago | saw an
upside down zodiak boat ther with motor leaking oil/fuel into the bay. People appear to be living in these
boat.

This is truly a blight in our community not to mention the waste that is released from these vessels. |
contacted the coastguard with no results.

| hope that something can be done to bring some beauty and safety back to this area.

Thank you for your time and efforts to fix these problems.

Clifton Hayden
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Subject: FW: April 18 Tree Planting - Run of Show

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:58:23 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 6:00 AM

To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>;
Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Sanftner,
Paul <PSanftner@sanleandro.org>; Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>; Aguilar Jr, Victor
<Vaguilar@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: April 18 Tree Planting - Run of Show

Good morning all, huge thanks to everyone involved on the April 18th tree planting at the
sanctity of life pavilion yesterday. What an incredible event, and such great idea with the
trees. Folks planting together, unbundling the roots, shoveling in the soil, feeling the leaves,
brought in such a sense of togetherness and healing, just as our pavilion will do once it’s
completed.

Again, nice nice job all!!!!
- Fred

Ps. As a heads up for Saturday | will be recommending at the priority workshop that we
include funding for the renovation of the picnic area next to the sanctity of life pavilion.
Hopefully we can phase that in after pavilion construction, hopefully for picnic area
renovation construction in 2025, including power to the pavilion. As we saw and heard ( or
didn’t hear at times ) so important to have power to the pavilion especially with the airport
noisy airplanes overhead, definitely need the ability to power a portable Sound system.
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On Apr 16, 2024, at 7:37 AM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Thank you Sheila !

On Apr 16, 2024, at 6:00 AM, Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

I’m going to ask Paul to help answer your questions regarding
the media outreach. We did not anticipate using a podium or a
sound system.

Below is the latest run of show:

10:00am Greet early arrivals prior to welcome |Fran, Council
speech
Greet media contacts and inform Comms team
them when interviews are occurring

10:05am \Welcome speech at Pavilion VM Simon

1. Purpose of event  [Addie Kitchen
(honoring Steven Taylor [Chief Willie McDonald
with trees, closeout of  [Assemblymember Liz
CalFire tree planting Ortega

project) Assemblymember Mia
2. Recognition of Bonta
dignitaries
3. Overview of Pavilion
space
B-roll filming/photo stills Comms team
10:20am Tree planting instructions Fei

1. Properroot
trimming + depth of
hole
2. Cutout nursery
stake before planting
10:25am Tree planting: Fei/park staff to ensure|Fei/park staff
trees planted correctly
1. Tree 1: Addie
Kitchen, VM Simon, CM
Viveros-Walton, Fei
2. Tree 2: CM Bowen,
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CM Azevedo, Winston'’s
staff

3. Tree 3:Fran, CM
Aguilar, CM Ballew,

Winston
Dignitary interviews Comms team
B-roll filming/photo stills
10:45am Tree staking — park staff only to Parks staff
hammer in the stakes for liability
reasons
1. Feito secure tree
ties
Dignitary interviews Comms team

B-roll filming/photo
11:00am Gather crowd back to Pavilion for City Staff

closing
11:05am Closing speeches Addie Kitchen
VM Simon
11:15 am Group photo in front of trees Comms team

* Sheila *

From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>;
Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Sanftner, Paul
<PSanftner@sanleandro.org>; Richard Pio Roda
<rpioroda@meyersnave.com>

Subject: Re: April 18 tree planting Steven Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion
update and a9ER

In addition, a couple of specific questions if you can include in the
run of the show please

Is media going to be present, particularly sl times ? Any
idea Approximately how many folks will be present?

. Is the event being advertised in the community event section
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of San Leandro Times, or on the citys website?

What is the set-up (podium, sound system, etc)?
Thanks again

- Fred

On Apr 15, 2024, at 12:16 PM, Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Thank you Sheila for the information. Assembly member
Liz Ortega and assembly member Mia Banta may be in
attendance at the tree planting ceremony. Their staff
have asked for the run of the show so they can be
prepared for the ceremony as they will likely also say a
few words since they have been supporting the
community in sanctity of life since Steven Taylor was
killed.

When do you expect to send out the run of the show
early this week? The sooner the better would be
appreciated so | could send it to the assembly members
assistants. Thank you so much for all your work , as well
as all of the staff involved, on this tree planting
ceremony and the Steven Taylor sanctity of life pavilion
as awhole.

- fred

On Apr 12, 2024, at 9:27 PM, Marquises,
Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Hi VM Simon,
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The run of show will be finalized and shared
early next week.

The Recreation and Parks Maintenance
team will clean up and prep the site and
surrounding areas for the event.

CalFire grant talking points:

* This occasion marks the culmination of
the CALFire Urban Forestry grant initiative,
during which the City successfully planted
over 1,000 trees in the past 1.5 years
through 24 tree planting events, with the
help of over 2200 volunteer hours.

* The focus of tree planting efforts was
predominantly on frontline neighborhoods
grappling with heat vulnerability and air
pollution.

* This ambitious project fostered extensive
regional collaboration involving
organizations such as Common Vision, San
Lorenzo Unified School District, San
Leandro Unified School District, Hayward
Area Recreational District, Alameda County
Planning Department, Student
Conservation Association, Health Human
Resources Education Center, Mulford
Gardens Improvement Association, Hands
on Bay Area, CivicSpark AmeriCorps, and
Year Up.

* None of this would have been achievable
without the dedicated support of various
community volunteer groups, including
Rotary Club, Kiwanis Club, Boy and Girl
Scout Troops, Temple Beth Sholom, San
Leandro High Eco Club, San Leandro High
Interact and Key Clubs, Arroyo High Interact
and Key Clubs, Kipp King Collegiate High
Interact Club, Ghirardelli, and Energy
Recovery.
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* Sheila *

From: Simon, Fred
<ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 8:13 AM

To: Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli,
Fran <ERobustelli@sanleandro.org>;
Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>;
Cameron, Janelle
<JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Sanftner,
Paul <PSanftner@sanleandro.org>; Richard
Pio Roda <rpioroda@meyersnave.com>

Subject: Re: April 18 tree planting Steven
Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and
a9ER

Thank you Sheila for the highlight of the tree
planting program sent on Tuesday. | spoke
to chief Willie McDonald from Alameda
County fire and he will be in attendance to
speak on the mental health emergency
response program that he is leading
development. I’ve also connected with Liz
Ortega our state representative and a rep
will be in attendance from her staff.

During the 15 minutes allocated for the
introductory speech, | would like to speak
first, then Miss Addie kitchen, and then
chief McDonald.

Can you provide more details on the CalFire
tree planting project and its closeout, to aid
in prep of my intro speech? Also pls share
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the run of show once prepared, and a
description of where we will be gathering
and planting trees in relation to the photos
attached.

| also visited the site yesterday morning and
I’ve attached a few photos. As you could
see, unfortunately trash is left in the area
and I’ve not noticed it regularly. Our Public
work does a great job of cleaning it up, they
just haven’t gotten here yet as early am pic.
However, there could be a much better use
of our staff time than to pick up trash from
people dayin and day out.

Fran/janelle, Can we come up with a plan
for signage with littering fining included at
the marina as a pilot, then moving to other
areas in the city? And include littering fine to
the multiple thousand dollar level and place
it on the sign? Unfortunately, until it hits
folks pocketbook They don’t seem to pay
much attention . | have raised this concern
previously, however, raising it again as it
really caught my eye in front of the new
Steven Taylor sanctity of life pavilion. | am
copying Rich on this email to see what we
can do from the legal side ( ordinance
needed ?) to get the fine for littering in
motion. And in other states I’ve seen fining
around the 3,4, $5000 range for littering. My
vote is for the highest number possible.

- fred

[cid:image001.jpg@01DA8D1F.7EB6C220]
[cid:image002.jpg@01DA8D1F.7EB6C220]
[cid:image003.jpg@01DASD1F.7EB6C220]

On Apr 9, 2024, at 5:05 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
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<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

Thanks for your patience as we finalize the
details of the event. A run of show will be
prepared, but here are some highlights to
note:

10:00 am Arrive at Pavilion site

10:05am Brief welcome speech-VM
Simon

Purpose (honoring Steven,
closeout of CalFire tree planting project),
recognition of dignitaries, overview of
Pavilion space

10:20am Tree planting instructions — Dr.
Mok

10:25am Tree planting by
Councilmembers and Addie (family)

11:00am Gather crowd back to Pavilion

11:05am Closing speeches -VM
Simon/Addie Kitchen

Group photos

Note that the tree sites will be prepped by
staff who will also be onsite for the event.

* Sheila *

From: Simon, Fred
<ESimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Marquises, Sheila
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<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
guises@sanleandro.org>>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza
lez@sanleandro.org>>; Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: April 18 tree planting Steven
Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and
a9ER

Good afternoon, | just found out that Justice
for Steven Taylor will be having an event at 5
PM at the marina on April 18 . it makes
sense to keep the tree planting in the
morning. Can you still provide some details
on what’s planned for the tree planting?

Thanks,
Fred

On Apr 4, 2024, at 11:04 AM, Simon, Fred
<ESimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Thank you Sheila for the response. Look
forward to the council presentation
hopefully in May.

Can you provide more details ( agenda,
location where tree to be planted, logistics (
need loudspeaker), etc) on the Thursday
April 18th tree planting celebration at the
Steven Taylor sanctuary of life Pavilion? |
highly recommend this event be held at 5
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PM or later so that people can come after
work as well as students can join after
school. social justice Academy has been
very active over the past four years regarding
Steven Taylor, and would very disappointed
and feeling left out if they could not attend
the ceremony. Would like to give some time
for youth / Steven Taylor to express their
thoughts and emotions ( speak / sing / etc)
during the ceremony.

Can you update me tomorrow / Friday on
tentative plans as the community is asking
and April 18 is coming very near. and thank
you so much for this whole concept of a tree
planting sheila, it’s very thoughtful and long
lasting .

- Fred

On Apr 3, 2024, at 12:48 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

We anticipate returning to Council (in May?)
with the recommendations from the Arts,
Culture, and Library Commission (April) on
their preferred art component for the
Pavilion. | will share more details and plans
as soon as they are available.

* Sheila *

From: Simon, Fred
<EFSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
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sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 7:19 PM

To: Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza

lez@sanleandro.org>>; Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

Thank you Sheila for the update. When do
you expect council to see an update at a
council meeting? Are there any plans that
you could share in advance of this council
meeting?

On Mar 27, 2024, at 4:46 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,
Sorry for the delay in this update.

We’ve incorporated the feedback we
received at the past Council meetings,
which took our teams some time to conduct
their research. This includes looking for an
electrical service point for future power to
the pavilion and the appropriate placement
of the additional trees by the parking lot.

We also now have a curator on our team to
help select the art component. The curator
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is tentatively scheduled to present in April at
the Arts, Culture, and Library Commission
options for the art component.

Various department teams are also in the
planning stages of a morning event at the
Pavilion on April 18. | will provide Fran
updates as soon as the details are finalized.

* Sheila *

From: Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Simon, Fred
<ESimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza
lez@sanleandro.org>>; Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
guises@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

Yes, will do.

Get Outlook for
iOS<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outl
ook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FoQukef&d
ata=05%7C02%7C%7C08bd68c02b50408d
d63b08dc5b71c6d3%7C8dee958fbb9f4c46
abd435d0637e0ad1%7C0%7C0%7C63848
5792773190979%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwL]AWMDAILCJQIjoiV2L
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uMzliLCJBTIil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%

7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0z]%2FODblbCD

S%2FXbo3h2SKdpRE91xvvhxJOepnuGKt3Y
%3D&reserved=0>

From: Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@

sanleandro.org>>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Cc: Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza

lez@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

Good morning Fran, can you give me an
update by Wednesday of this week?

Thanks, Fred

On Mar 15, 2024, at 8:36 AM,
Simon, Fred
<ESimon@sanleandro.org<mailt
0:FSimon@sanleandro.org>>
wrote:

Good morning Fran, could you
provide an update on the Steven
Taylor of life Pavilion, and when
the council will see a draft of
plans and where we’re at scope
and schedule wise? Steven
Taylor Sanctity of life day April
18 is coming up soon and
wanted to know what plans our
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city has. at the council meeting
on April 15 would be great to
recognize the proclamation
including ms kitchen. As well as
would be nice to see some
recognition at the pavilion itself .
The community is asking and
hope to provide an update to
community members sometime
next week. The timing is good
with the a9er program coming
together, as we were working
this week to get funding sources
in dc to expand the program .
Nice job by Eric, and Jen,’s
team.

Would be great to weave in
sanctity of life pavilion and a
nine ER together . | can assist as
needed. Just let me know. Isit
possible to provide an update to
me and the rest of the council by
mid next week 3/207?

Thank you
- Fred
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Subject: FW: An Invitation to Meet Your Constituents in Mission Bay Park
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:58:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14t Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: An Invitation to Meet Your Constituents in Mission Bay Park

Yes, let’s chat when the mayor is back from Washington and let’s include Janelle. Can
Sophia set up a 1/2 hr zoom meeting with us for the week of the 5th ? Most days are good
for me that week except all day weds, tues after 2, and fri after 1:30.

Thanks, Fred

On Apr 29, 2024, at 10:08 AM, Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Let's chat when we get back from DC

Sentvia the Samsung Galaxy S23+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:31:58 PM

To: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>; Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle
<JCameron@sanleandro.org>
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Subject: RE: An Invitation to Meet Your Constituents in Mission Bay Park

Hi CM Simon,
| would also like to include Janelle.

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 14t Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Gonzalez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Gonzalez, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Fwd: An Invitation to Meet Your Constituents in Mission Bay Park

Hi Juan, I’ll be meeting with Mission Bay residents soon. Please see below. This is
separate from the mission bay owners meeting that I had texted you about earlier.

Would you be available to get together with me for a half hour to review what the next

steps in addressing Mission Bay concerns? In particular, they have interest in progress
with the rules committee, which I have been off of for a while. In advance of the
meeting I’ll forward you the slides that they presented to me probably a year and a half

Or 2go Of SO.

Copying Fran as well, perhaps she’ll be able to jump on the zoom with us. I will ask
Sophia if she can set a half hour with us sometime this week or the following week.

Hi Sophia, can you provide some good days and times for a meeting with Fran and

Juan as described above?

Thanks,
Fred

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simon, Fred" <EFSimon(@sanleandro.org>
Date: April 27, 2024 at 4:49:33 PM PDT

To: oy Sy [
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by the Rules Committee, budget priorities and others. It
would be helpful if you could explain some of those
decisions to our community and what your opinion is on
them . We'd also like to hear your opinion about what has
happened with the wall that divides your neighborhood
and ours. It could have been a disaster. We'd also like to
have you hear some of the stories of the people who live
here and why they are so worried and anxious about our
increasing rents every year.

As much as possible, we will work around your May
schedule but this meeting with you in person is very
important. Are you available on Saturday, May 11, 18 or
25 starting at 1pm? We’ve heard that you have been
getting together on a regular basis with some of your
constituents. We’d appreciate your coming to us too.

Please let us know when you are available as soon as you
can so we can prepare the meeting.

Thank you, Fred!

Judy Seymour
MBRA - Vice President

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Deborah Acosta

Cc: Lopez, Corina <CLopez@sanleandro.org>; Azevedo, Bryan
<BAzevedo@sanleandro.org>;

Subject: Re: Requesting Mtg. to follow up with last week's
MBRA Recommendations

Good morning Deborah,

I touched bases with Fran our City Manager this am on this
and will keep this of top concern. I am also on the rules
committee and will see how we can address these important
items as quickly as possible. Let’s touch bases more regularly
to make sure this stays on track. My cell is 510 407 1253. Can
you text me yours and let’s connect at mission bay some Time
soon. I took a look at the mission bay wall proposed for
repair and I have some concerns I would like to share and
show you.

-Fred
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

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation Page no. 122
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
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Subject: FW: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline Protection District
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 1:00:28 PM Pacific Daylight Time

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline Protection District

Hi Fran, Juan mentioned in his text message that an update was provided yesterday. However, I'm not

able to locate this email sent yesterday. Can you resend to me the 3/5/24 update?

| understand Haspa is looking for participants, and | do believe our council should weigh in on this

matter, and weigh in sometime soon since they are now negotiating JPA with new participants.

Thank you, Fred.

On Mar 4, 2024, at 1:25 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Providing the status of where we are at on this. Staff is closely tracking all opportunities.

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 140 Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
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From: Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline Protection District

Hi Fran,

HASPA's geographic jurisdiction ends right at our border, so we would need to
make a formal inquiry to get the geographic expansion to include San Leandro.
When | asked our sea level rise plan consultant Terraphase about joining either
HASPA to the south or the Oakland-Alameda Adaptation Committee to the
north, they recommended OAAC because we are already a member there and
partially included to Oyster Bay. City of Hayward did indicate that they are
considering opening up membership to other agencies including San Leandro,
so that conversation may be coming down the line. For time being, we're
informally coordinating and will be including them in the review of our sea level
rise plan.

Hoi-Fei Mok, PhD
Pronouns: they/them
Sustainability Manager

City of San Leandro

Cell: 510-672-3108

Email: hfmok@sanleandro.org

From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline Protection District

Hi Fei,
| believe | made a similar inquiry a while back but can’t remember what you said. Can you
remind me?

Kind Regards,
Frances Robustelli, City Manager

Phone: 510-577-3319
Email: frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center — 835 East 140 Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
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Arts, Culture and Library Commission

Chair Khilynn Fowler, District 4
Vice Chair Brody Scotland, At-Large
Laura Alvarez, At-Large
Stephen Cassidy, At-Large
Terry Gullory, District 6
Alana Miller, District 2
Natalie Ridsdale, District 5
Vacancy, District 1
Vacancy, District 3

Tuesday, April 16, 2024 6:30 PM Main Library, 300 Estudillo Ave, Trustees Room

Public Comment may be made live during the meeting in-person, or through the
eComment feature at https://sanleandro.legistar.com. Please note that the
eComment period will close at 11:59 pm the Monday before the scheduled
commission meeting and distributed to the commission members prior to the
start of the Arts, Culture and Library Commission meeting. Written public
comment will not be verbally read out loud.

1. ROLLCALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:42 PM

PRESENT: Chair Fowler, Vice-Chair B. Scotland, Commissioners L. Alvarez,
T. Guillory, A. Miller, N. Ridsdale, Assistant Library Services Director B.
Sherwood and Recorder Yolanda Carrasco

ABSENT: S. Cassidy

GUESTS: Economic Development Manager Katie Bowman, Erica Enriquez
(ABG), Public Works Director Shelia Marquises, Dorka Keehn (Keehn for Art),
Museum Curator Dylainie Nathlich, Ginny Madsen

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF APRIL 16, 2024

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Vice-Chair
Scotland to approve the April 16, 2024 agenda. The motion was carried. (5
Ayes, 0 Nays)

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 19, 2024
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Arts, Culture and Library Minutes
Commission

April 16, 2024

The motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Vice-Chair
Scotland to approve the March 19, 2024 minutes., The motion was carried. (5
Ayes, 0 Nays)

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE

5. PRESENTATIONS

5.A. 2024 Mural Art Project
2024 Mural Art Project presentation made by Economic Development Manager
Katie Bowman.
Public Comments made by Ginny Madsen and Erica Enriquez from ABG.
Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Alvarez and Vice-Chair
Scotland.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
B. Sherwood reported no eComments received for the April 16, 2024 agenda,
an email from Human Services Manager Pedro Naranjo regarding the Age
Friendly report from the March 19, 2024 meeting was shared with
Commissioners, and the Dahlia Society has reached out requesting to make a
presentation at a future Arts, Culture and Library Commission meeting. B.
Sherwood will work with Chair Fowler on scheduling the Dahlia Society to make
a presentation to the Commission at a future meeting.
No public comments.
No Commissioner comments.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7.A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding The Steven Taylor Sanctity of
Life Pavilion
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Arts, Culture and Library Minutes
Commission

April 16, 2024

Public Works Director Sheila Marquises introduced Dorka Keehn from Keehn
for Arts. D. Keehn presented the Commission with potential artwork for the
Steven Taylor Sanctity of Life Pavilion.

Public Comments made by Ginny Madsen.

Commissioner comments made by Vice-Chair Scotland, Chair Fowler,
Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller and Commissioner Guillory.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner
Miller to accept the top 3 artwork choices made by the Commission for the
Steven Taylor Sanctity of Life Pavilion to be presented at the May 6, 2024 City
Council meeting.

Friendly amendment by Commissioner Alvarez to add that the Commission also
wishes that artwork chosen by the Steven Taylor family be honored and
considered when making the final artwork selection. Commissioner Guillory
accepted friendly amendment.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez to accept the top 3 proposals for artwork for the Steven Taylor Sanctity
of Life Pavilion artwork to be presented to the City Council with the codicil that
the Steven Taylor family is in agreement and allowing for substitution of art if the
family chooses.

The motion was carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)

7.B. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Hesperian Triangle
Commissioner Alvarez did not meet with Commissioner Cassidy and
Community Development Director Tom Liao and had no updates.

No public comments.
No Commissioner comments.

8. NEW BUSINESS

8.A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the San Leandro History
Museum Exhibit Proposal
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Arts, Culture and Library Minutes
Commission

April 16, 2024

8.B.

8.C.

San Leandro History Museum Exhibit presentation and proposal made by
Museum Curator Dylainie Nathlich.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Guillory, Commissioner
Miller, Commissioner Alvarez, Vice-Chair Scotland, and Chair Fowler.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner
Miller to increase funding for the History Musuem exhibit updates to $27,000.00,
and for Museum staff to provide regular updates that allow commission to
comment and make recommendations during the process. The motion was
carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding The Arts, Culture and Library
Commission Administrative Code

B. Sherwood provided an update on the Arts, Culture and Library Commission
Administrative Code.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Vice-Chair Scotland.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Allocating FY24 Funds To
Local Arts Berkeley

B. Sherwood provided a report on the cost of Local Arts Berkeley installing a
piece of art at the Hesperian Triangle for one year.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Chair Fowler, Vice-Chair Scotland,
Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller, and Commissioner Guillory.

The motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Vice-Chair
Scotland to use the remaining 2024 unencumbered funds, totaling in
$17,556.00, to engage Local Arts Berkeley in procuring and installing artwork at
the Hesperian Triangle with the stipulation that the artwork should be of highly
visible and monumental scale equaling what is currently installed at the triangle,
that $9000.00 will go towards artists stipend and the remaining funds to Local
Arts Berkeley for the cost of procuring and installing the artwork. The motion
was carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)
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Arts, Culture and Library Minutes April 16, 2024
Commission

8.D. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Allocating FY24 funds To The
Cherry Festival

B. Sherwood provided a report on the funds used for the 2023 Cherry Festival
and there are now no remaining FY24 funds.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Ridsdale, Chair Fowler,
Vice-Chair Scotland, Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller, and
Commissioner Guillory.

9. REPORTS
9.A. Report of the Secretary
No report of the Secretary.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

9.B. Report of the Chair

No report of the Chair.
No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

9.C. Committee Reports
a. Arts Endowment Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee
Vice-Chair Scotland advised the group has not met and there is no report.
b. Grants Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee

B. Sherwood provided an update on the Grants Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee.
No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

City of San Leandro Page 5

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation Page no. 131
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024



Arts, Culture and Library Minutes April 16, 2024
Commission

c. Arts Administration Operations Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee
Commissioner Miller provided an update.
No public comments.
No Commissioner comments.
10. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS - NONE

11. ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Vice-Chair Scotland, seconded by Commissioner
Guillory to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 PM. The motion was carried. (5 Ayes, 0
Nays)

City of San Leandro Page 6

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation Page no. 132
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024





